Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Sub-Committee B

TUESDAY, 10TH MAY, 2011 at 10:00 HRS - 225 HIGH ROAD WOOD GREEN LONDON
N22 8HQ.

MEMBERS: Councillors Brabazon, Browne (Chair) and Jenks

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be dealt with at item 8 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



MINUTES (PAGES 1 -12)

To approve the minutes of the previous meetings of the Licensing Sub Committee B
held on 1 February and 8 February 2011.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 13 - 14)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Gambling Act 2005 or the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the
procedure is attached.

YOREM SOCIAL CLUB, 450 WEST GREEN ROAD, TOTTENHAM, N15 3PT
(PAGES 15 - 64)

To consider an application to allow the Supply of Alcohol at the above premises.
KELCO, 18 HIGH STREET, HORNSEY, LONDON N8 7PB (PAGES 65 - 164)

To consider an application by the Metropolitan Police for a review of the premises
license at Kelco Bar.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

David McNulty Helen Chapman

Head of Local Democracy and Member Services Principal Committee Coordinator

5™ Floor Tel: 020-8489 2919

River Park House Fax: 020-8489 2660

225 High Road Email: helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk
Wood Green

London N22 8HQ Thursday, 28 April 2011



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 1 FEBRUARY 2011

Councillors Brabazon, Browne (Chair) and Jenks

Also Present: Councillor Pat Egan

Dale Barrett (Licensing Officer), Antonios Michael (Legal Officer), Eubert
Malcolm (Environmental Enforcement Officer — Noise), Natalie Cole
(Clerk) and interested parties.

MINUTE
NO.

ACTION
SUBJECT/DECISION BY

LSCB25.

WEBCASTING

NOTED that the meeting was web-cast for live or future broadcasting on
the Council’s website.

LSCB26.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

No apologies were received.

LSCB27.

URGENT BUSINESS

There was no urgent business.

LSCB28.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

LSCB29.

MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 18" January 2011 were confirmed
and signed by the Chair as a correct record of the proceedings.

LSCB30.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

NOTED the summary of procedure.

LSCB31.

THE NELSON, 232 HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22 8HH
(WOODSIDE WARD)

The Committee received the application for a Premises Licence
Variation by Greene King Retailing Limited in respect of The Nelson, 232
High Road, Wood Green, London, N22 8HH, as set out in the agenda
pack.

The Committee noted the statement by Mr Jonathan Smith, Solicitor on
behalf of the Applicant, including the following:

e The Application sought additional hours for recorded music and
entertainment but already had a licence to supply alcohol until
half an hour before closing time.

e The Applicant had agreed to the conditions suggested by the




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 1 FEBRUARY 2011

Noise Enforcement Team except for the condition limiting the
number of people outside the premises smoking at any one time
to eight. It would be very difficult to distinguish between patrons
and passing traffic and could also displace smokers into
residential areas.

e The rear door of the premises would be closed at 22:30 hrs and
patrons would be required to use the front entrance.

e The Licensee, Mr Wiliam Cook, offered local residents a
telephone number with which they could contact him directly if
they had any future complaints.

In response to questions put to Mr Smith by the Panel it was noted that
the premises did not use any specific sound monitoring equipment and
the ratio of door supervisors (1 supervisor per 100 patrons) was the
standard requirement.

The Committee received the statement of the Environmental Health
Officer, Mr Eubert Malcolm, as laid out in the agenda pack, including that
the noise service had withessed two incidents of the premises breaching
its licence in October 2010 and a caution had been given.

In response to questions put to Mr Malcolm by the Panel and interested
parties it was noted that no complaints had been received regarding
noise emitted from the front of the premises and there had been no
complaints to the Council’s anti-social behaviour team and the premises
had installed filters on the air conditioning ducts to reduce noise
nuisance.

A resident in attendance highlighted that he had made a complaint at the
weekend (30" January 2011) regarding loud music at 02:04 hrs but it
had taken 50 minutes for the resident to get through to the call centre by
which time the music had ceased.

The Committee heard statements from interested parties (local residents
and Councillor Pat Egan) objecting to the application on the grounds that
extending the licence would exacerbate the problems of noise
disturbance and anti-social behaviour from people using the premises.
Residents complained that patrons could not be controlled once they left
the premises and their unruly behaviour affected the quality of life of
residents.

Having heard the representations of the interested parties, Mr Smith
proposed that the Application be amended so that no change to opening
hours be sought and the variations for the provision of regulated
entertainment, live and recorded music and provision of entertainment
facilities be contained within the current opening hours. He also
proposed that a noise limiter be installed within the premises.

The Panel heard the summary statements from all parties and noted
residents’ requests for the application to be rejected in order to prevent
public nuisance and the Applicant’s Solicitor's assurance that the
additional hour for entertainment would not be utilised by the premises




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 1 FEBRUARY 2011

until the noise limiter had been installed.

Clerk’s Note: The Panel adjourned at 20:45 hrs and reconvened at 21:00
hrs when the Chair announced that consideration of the application for
Kasabba would be postponed to allow more time for a fairer hearing.

The Panel adjourned to consider the evidence in respect of The Nelson.

RESOLVED

The Committee carefully considered the application, representations by
the Environmental Health Officer and the interested parties. The
Committee took into account the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy
and the Section 182 Guidance issued under the Licensing Act 2003.

The Committee decided to grant the application to the variation as
amended during the course of the hearing on the basis that additional
conditions are imposed to promote the licensing objectives, in particular
that of the prevention of public nuisance.

The additional licensable activities are granted:-

The provision of Regulated Entertainment:

Monday to Wednesday 11:00 to 00:00 hrs

Thursday 11:00 to 02:00 hrs (the following day)
Friday to Saturday 11:00 to 02:00 hrs “n

Sunday 11:00 to 01:00 hrs “n

The provision of Late Night Refreshments:-

Monday to Wednesday 23:00 to 00:00 hrs

Thursday 23:00 to 02:00 hrs (the following day)
Friday to Saturday 23:00 to 02:00 hrs “n

Sunday 23:00 to 01:00 hrs “n

The hours permitted for Live and Recorded Music and anything of a
similar description and for the provision of entertainment facilities,
making music and dancing, will now be permitted from 11:00 hrs
Thursday to Saturday until 02:00 hrs the following day.

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all Bank Holidays plus the
day preceding a Bank Holiday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday 11:00
hours until 02:00 hrs. New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours
on 31° December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January. On
the morning which summer time begins where the terminal hour is later
than 01:00 hrs, the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour for all
the above licensable activities.

Subject to the above, the conditions put forward by the Applicant in the
written application are imposed.

Additionally, the following conditions which have been agreed by the
Applicant are imposed:




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 1 FEBRUARY 2011

Prevention of nuisance from noise / vibration

The inner entrance door be fitted with a self — closing device and staff
will be required to ensure this is not propped open. When on duty a
member of door staff shall be made responsible to ensure the door is
open for as brief a period as possible. Where necessary, adequate and
suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public areas. At
times when door staff are not required to be working the manager shall
ensure that a member of staff is able to observe the main door and
ensure it is not propped open

Entry to the premises will be restricted to the main door onto the high
road whilst the premises is being used for regulated entertainment
licensed activity i.e. the rear door to the external smoking area to be kept
closed.

Sound Limits

The Licensee shall ensure that no music in the Licensed Premises is
played at a level that is audible at or within the site boundary of any
residential property at such a level that is likely to be intrusive to local
residents within their homes.

A noise limiter will be installed and used at all times and set at a level
agreed with a Council Environmental Health Officer. For the avoidance
of doubt this is a condition to the variation to the hours of licensable
activities but will run for the entire period that licensable activities are
permitted.

During regulated entertainment, half hourly checks will be made at the
site boundary of the nearest residential property to ensure that such
regulated entertainment is not likely to be so intrusive and a log will be
kept of those checks and made available to the Responsible Authorities
(as defined by The Licensing Act 2003).

All regulated entertainment amplified activity will utilise the in house
amplification system the maximum output of which is controlled by the
sound limiter.

Outside Areas

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas
of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited
on or near the exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway,
window or opening to the premises

Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting
patrons to recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their
behaviour accordingly. The management must reserve the right to ask




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 1 FEBRUARY 2011

patrons to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt that they could be
disturbing neighbours

Deliveries and collections.

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at
the end of trading hours and taken out to the refuse point at the start of
the working day rather than at the end of trading when neighbours might
be unduly disturbed

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to
ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to
neighbours arising from noise.

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any
complaints received from neighbours. The information is to include,
where disclosed, the complainant’'s name, location, date time and
subsequent remedial action undertaken. This record must be made
available at all times for inspection by council officers.

Patrons entering/exiting premises.

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect the neighbours
and behave in a courteous manner.

Door supervisors

When door staff are on duty a licensed door supervisor shall supervise
patrons and ensure the leave in a prompt and courteous manner,
respecting the neighbours.

When door staff are on duty a licensed door supervisor will be positioned
on the exit door to ensure, as far as reasonably practical, that patrons do
not leave drinks .

When door staff are on duty a licensed door supervisor will patrol the
cartilage of the premises to prevent patrons urinating in public areas in
the vicinity of the premises.

Prevention of nuisance from litter

Adequate receptacles for use by patrons will be provided in the local
vicinity. The positioning of the receptacles will be agreed with the
licensing officer. Smoking waste (e.g. cigarette butts) to be cleared from
the main entrance area and rear external smoking area on a daily basis,
preferably at the beginning of business.




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 1 FEBRUARY 2011

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour and Noise

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and
regularly serviced to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with
minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from odour or noise.

Prevention of nuisance from light

llluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is
closed

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby
residential premises

The Committee accepted that there were issues of public nuisance and
felt that the additional conditions, that could be imposed as part of a
variation application (which could not have been imposed had the
application been rejected outright) would in fact promote the objective of
preventing public nuisance.

As an informative, all parties were reminded that if there were issues
relating to the licensing objectives with the operation of the licence,
procedures exist to have the licence reviewed.

LSCB32.

KASSABA, 1 NEW RIVER AVENUE, HORNSEY, LONDON N8 7QD
(HORNSEY WARD)

Due to the length of time taken to carefully consider the previous item
the Committee agreed to defer consideration of the application for
Kassaba until a future meeting.

LSCB33.

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no new items of urgent business.

The meeting ended at 22:45 hrs.

Clir David Browne

Chair




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 8 FEBRUARY 2011

Councillors Brabazon, Browne (Chair) and Jenks

MINUTE
NO.

SUBJECT/DECISION

ACTION
BY

LSCB34.

WEBCASTING

The meeting was not recorded for broadcast on the Council’s website.

LSCB35.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

LSCB36.

URGENT BUSINESS

There were no items of urgent business.

LSCB37.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

LSCB38.

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Noted.

LSCB39.

KASSABA, 1 NEW RIVER AVENUE, HORNSEY, LONDON, N8 7QD

The Licensing Officer, Dale Barrett, presented the report on an
application for a premises licence variation at Kassaba, 1 New River
Avenue, Hornsey, London N8 7QD. In response to the consultation on
the application, representation had been received from the Council’s
Noise Team, and a number of letters had been received from local
residents in objection. Ms Barrett clarified that in addition to the
proposed extension of hours and increase in types of regulated
entertainment offered, the application sought to replace the conditions
on the existing license with those put forward in the operating schedule.

In response to a question from local residents, it was clarified that the
proposed additional hour in relation to British Summertime was only
applicable to the single day when British Summertime commenced.

Derek Pearce, Enforcement Response, presented the representation
from the Noise Team. It was reported that the Noise Team had felt it
necessary to make representations, given the history of complaints in
relation to the premises, however it was felt that the imposition of
conditions would address the issues raised. Mr Pearce advised that the
Noise Team had agreed a revised set of conditions for those presented
in the paperwork with the applicant, and this was tabled for information.

In response to questions from the Committee, Mr Pearce confirmed that




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 8 FEBRUARY 2011

the Council would inspect works such as the lobbied entrance and
configuration of the sound limiter, to ensure these were completed
satisfactorily. It was clarified that the external area formed part of the
premises, but was not a site for any licensable activity to be carried out.
Local residents asked how the Council would determine whether noise
was at an fintrusive level or not, in response to which Mr Pearce
reported that it shouldn’t be possible to hear noise from a premises from
inside anyone’s home, so if noise was only just audible from outside the
perimeter of a property, it was likely that this would be considered an
acceptable level. Residents expressed concern that if noise were audible
outside the premises, this could cause a nuisance in summer, when they
wished to have their windows open.

In response to a question regarding the removal of the condition
requiring lobbied doors to the premises, the applicant confirmed that
work on a lobby for one set of doors was almost complete, and that a
planning application had been submitted for the other set of doors; as
this work was conditional on planning consent being granted, this could
not be included as a condition on the licence.

Several local residents addressed the Committee to object to the
application. Residents complained that they had been experiencing
problems in relation to the premises since it opened; loud music had
been played until the early hours of the morning on a regular basis,
noise was caused by customers using the outside terrace and by
customers leaving the premises. Residents reported having to call the
police to break up a fight outside the premises, and also reported
antisocial behaviour from people playing music and revving their engines
in cars parked outside, long after the premises had closed. It was
reported that the noise was so loud that residents could not sleep.
Customers of the premises were also parking illegally in the private road
and on the grass verges and pavements, causing a nuisance. Music
from the premises was reported to be so loud that it could be clearly
heard over the sound of the television within neighbouring flats, and
when residents had contacted the venue to complain directly, staff had
been unhelpful and occasionally rude in their response.

Residents reported that they had called the Noise Team on a number of
occasions, but that due to the sporadic nature of the noise, the nuisance
had not always been witnessed by the time an officer arrived. It was
reported that a meeting had been held with management to address
some of the concerns, but residents had been very disappointed that,
following this meeting, the noise had been just as loud as before, and
nobody had answered the contact telephone numbers which they had
been given. Residents felt that the application would lead to the
premises being run more as a nightclub than a bar and restaurant, and
felt that this quiet residential area was not a suitable location for such an
operation.

In response to questions from the Committee, local residents advised
that the nature of the noise they could hear from people outside the
premises included shouting, laughter, music from cars and people




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 8 FEBRUARY 2011

talking loudly in groups. Residents reported that although the premises
had a policy that the car park would be locked up after the premises
closed, this was not being done and was enabling people to stay in the
car park causing a nuisance after the premises had closed.

The applicant’s representative, Ms Eames, addressed the Committee
and reported that part of the purpose of submitting this application was
to tidy up the licence: to regularise the hours, to include a more
comprehensive list of forms of regulated entertainment and to put in
place a more robust operating schedule in order to better promote the
licensing objectives. It was reported that the applicants had spent seven
months and a significant sum of their own money in refurbishing the
premises, which was intended to be a business for the use of the local
community. The ground floor of the premises was reported as being for
fine dining, with the upstairs as a lounge / bar area for customers to relax
after their meals. It was hoped that the premises could offer occasional
entertainments such as belly dancing, stand up comedy and musical
showcases for new acts, all aimed at an older clientele.

It was reported that all staff at the venue were fully trained as part of
their induction, and that training would continue on an ongoing basis.
Security staff were employed at weekends to enforce entry policies and
ensure there were no issues arising in respect of crime and disorder.
The applicant’s representative noted that a number of conditions had
been agreed with Environmental Health to address noise issues raised
by local residents; a sound limiter had already been installed and the
premises employed a sound engineer who would work with the local
authority and residents to ensure that noise levels were not intrusive. It
was reported that the premises wanted to be for the community, and not
to compromise the wellbeing of local residents. In respect of the
concerns regarding noise from the outside area, the applicant had
agreed to restrict the hours when this area could be used by customers,
and that staff would be on hand to ensure that noise was kept to
acceptable levels and that the doors were not opened at any time other
than for entry and egress.

The applicant confirmed that they were more than happy to meet with
local residents to discuss any concerns, and advised that following the
previous meeting with residents, a number of actions had been taken
including insulating the windows, relocating the speakers and creating a
dispersal policy. The applicant offered a condition that, if the Committee
were to grant later hours, there would be no admittance to new
customers after 1am. The applicant also recognised that the working
week tended to be a quieter period, and offered revised hours from
those set out in the report to a cessation of all licensable activities at
midnight on Sundays, with a closing time of 0030hrs, and a terminal hour
for all licensable activities of 1am Monday to Thursday, closing at
1.30am. It was hoped that these additional measures would address
residents’ concerns.

In response to a question from the Committee, the applicants estimated
that the capacity of the venue would be around 360 in total, and it was




Page 10

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 8 FEBRUARY 2011

reported that as many as 80 people could be dancing at any time in the
upstairs area. The Committee asked the applicant for their view on the
comments of local residents that staff had been unhelpful when they had
been contacted regarding noise issues, in response to which the
applicant advised that they were not aware of any of their staff being
rude, but would take action if staff were found to have behaved in that
way. The applicants confirmed that steps had now been taken to ensure
that no waste from the premises was taken outside late at night, and that
all refuse was now retained inside the premises until the following
morning so as minimise the disturbance to neighbours.

A local resident who supported the application addressed the
Committee. He stated that he had been very impressed with the way the
business was being run.

The Committee asked questions of the sound engineer for the premises,
who advised that two sound limiters were now installed at the premises,
that he was satisfied with the additional conditions agreed with
environmental health and would ensure that these were adhered to and
that he would welcome the opportunity to monitor sound levels from
within a neighbouring property, to get an idea of the noise levels and
adjust the limiters accordingly to ensure that no disturbance was caused
to local residents. It was confirmed that the insulation of the windows
had been undertaken two weeks previously, and that the windows were
now permanently sealed shut.

In summing up, residents re-stated their concerns that the hours applied
for under the new licence would turn the premises into a nightclub, and
opposed the extension of the hours. The applicants concluded by
drawing the Committee’s attention to the more robust operating schedule
offered and the additional conditions agreed with the noise team, and
reported that they were taking all the issues raised by residents very
seriously and were working hard to address them. The applicant
confirmed that they and their sound engineer were committed to working
together with the Local Authority in addressing the issues raised by local
residents.

The Committee adjourned for deliberations.
RESOLVED

The Committee carefully considered the application, written and verbal
representations of local residents, the responsible authorities and the
applicants and also took into account section 182 of the guidance and
the Council’s Licensing Policy and resolved to grant the application by
Kassaba on the following terms:

Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Films, Live Music, Recorded
Music, Performances of Dance, Anything of a Similar Description to That
of Love or Recorded Music or Performances of Dance, Provision of
Facilities for Making Music, Provision of Facilities for Dancing, Provision
of Facilities of a Similar Description to that of making music or dancing:




Page 11

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 8 FEBRUARY 2011

Sunday 1100 to 0000
Monday to Thursday 1100 to 0100
Friday and Saturday 1100 to 0130

Provision of Late Night Refreshment:

Sunday 2300 to 0000
Monday to Thursday 2300 to 0100
Friday and Saturday 2300 to 0130
Supply of Alcohol:

Sunday 1100 to 0000
Monday to Thursday 1100 to 0100
Friday and Saturday 1100 to 0130

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime commences.

New Years Eve: From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day.

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St George’s Day, St Patrick’s Day, Valentine’s Day, Mothering Sunday
and Fathers Day.

Opening Hours:

Sunday 1100 to 0030
Monday to Thursday 1100 to 0130
Friday and Saturday 1100 to 0200

An additional hour to the standard and non-standard times on the day
when British Summertime Commences.

New Years Eve: From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to
the start of permitted hours on New Years Day.

One additional hour on the following dates: Christmas Eve, Boxing Day,
St George’s Day, St Patrick’s Day, Valentine’s Day, Mothering Sunday
and Fathers day.

Subject to the following conditions:

1) The applicant is to fully implement all the conditions set out in the
operating schedule.

2) The applicant is to fully implement the conditions agreed with
Environmental Health as tabled at the meeting and amended as
follows:




Page 12

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE B
TUESDAY, 8 FEBRUARY 2011

3)

Outside areas

4. The external seating area on the frontage will be closed to
patrons and patrons requested to come inside the main structure
of the premises from 23:30, Monday to Sunday, after which the
area is to be used for the purposes of smoking only. Management
will be required to carry out regular checks, minimally every hour,
to ensure that no noise is at such a level that is likely to be
intrusive to local residents within their homes.

Dealing with complaints

6. The applicant is to make arrangements for formal liaison
meetings with local residents on a six-weekly basis.

No new customers are to be admitted to the premises after 1am,
Monday to Saturday.

For the avoidance of doubt, the variation of the premises licence is to be
granted only once the Licensing Authority has provided written
confirmation to the applicant that it is satisfied that the conditions have
been met to their satisfaction. The licence is subject to review if the
conditions are not met.

The meeting closed at 22:25hrs.

Clir David Browne

Chair




Page 13 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\6\8\AI00025860\$Itwxikk0.doc




Page 14

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\0\6\8\AI00025860\$Itwxikk0.doc




Page 15 Agenda Item 6

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 10" May 2011

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence Variation at Yorem Social Club, 450 West
Green Road, Tottenham, London N15 3PT

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected West Green

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Yusuf Otag to allow The Supply of Alcohol at the
premises.

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

yd

Report authorised by: Robin Payne............................. . F 7.7 2790 —~——
‘Z{‘ Head of Enforcement Services
gz

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams - Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a new Premises licence.
4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: Yorem Social Club

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a Premises Licence Variation, by Yusuf Otag, in respect of

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

Yorem Social Club, 450 West Green Road, Tottenham, London N15 3PT under
the Licensing Act 2003.

Details of the application being sought under a the Premises Licence
Variation

APP1

Supply of Alcohol:

Sunday to Thursday 1200 to 0000 hours
Friday and Saturday 1200 to 0200 hours

Opening Hours:
Monday to Sunday 24 hours a day

General-akl four licensing objectives

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All
reasonable steps will be taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive
impact upon the local environment and the residents at all times.

Crime and Disorder

Any incidents of a criminal nature that may occur on the premises will be
reported to the Police.

Toilets shall be checked an average of two hourly while the premises are
open to the public to deter the use of drugs.

Public Safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures will be in place including fire extinguishers
(foam, H20 and CO2), fire blanket, internally illuminated fire exit signs,
numerous smoke detectors and emergency lighting (see enclosed plan for
details of locations). All appliances are inspected annually.

All emergency exits shall be kept free from obstruction at all times.

Public Nuisance

All customers are asked to leave quietly.

Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed to remind customers to
leave quietly and have regard to our neighbours.




5.6

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Child Protection

The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 21.
for photographic ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card, and
Citizen Card, photographic driving licence or passport, an official identity card
issued by HM Forces or by an EU country, bearing the photograph and date
of birth of the bearer.

A register of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises.
RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

Have no objections to this application.

Comments of Enforcement Services:

?@‘E‘nvironmental Health Officer

Have made representation. APP 2

Fire Officer

Have no objections to this application

Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee

Have no objections to this application

Interested Parties

No letters of representation have been received against this application.

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00



Page 19

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION



Page 20



Page 21 AG07  AI90

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capltals In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and wrltten in.black.ink...Use additional sheets if

necessary. - URBAN mvsms MENT
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for )/

IWe YUSUF OTAG .
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises tion 34 of

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Patt:dibelowssHLEY ROAD, Ni7 9LN

Premises licence number
LN/000004654

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Yorem Social Club,
450 West Green Road,

Tottenham,

Post town | London Post code N15 3PT

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £13250

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Post Town Postcode




Page 22

Part 3 - Variation .
Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X

If not do you want the variation to take effect from | D'ay ‘Mo}nt? lYelar ]

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
ADDING NEW LICENSABLE ACTIVITY OF

Supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises

(There is no change in the lay out of the premises)

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state
the number expected to attend




Page 23

Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to
change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
9)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

‘anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

)
)
k)

making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)

dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

[]

O O o0Oo00aoOon

OO oo

X



Page 24

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place ’

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times fo those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




B

Page 25

Films
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors []

guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun




C

Page 26

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 4)

Wed.

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun




Page 27

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




Page 28

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]

timings (please read

(please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




F

Page 29

Recorded music

Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors L]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




G

Page 30

Performances of Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

10




H

Page 31

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will

be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors L]

Both ]

Tue Please qgive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description fo that falling within (e), {f) or (g) {please read
guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

11




Page 32

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Indo
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick ndoors L]
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 5)
Sun

12

.



J

Page 33

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors L]

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors [

guidance note 6) Both L]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing vou will be
providing :

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

13




K

Page 34

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Qutdoors L]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or i at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

14




L

Page 35

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors []

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed . State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 5)

Sun

15




Page 36

M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the ”

Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises Y

timings (please read guidance note 7)

guidance note 6) Off the ]

premises

Day | Start | Finish / Both ]

Mon 12:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Tue | 12:00 | 00:00

Wed | 12:00 | 00:00

Thur | 12:00 | 00:00 | Non-standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 12:00 | 02:00

Sat 12:00 | 02:00

Sun | 12:00 | 00:00

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 8)

16




o)

Page 37

Hours premises are
open o the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 00:00 | 00:00

Tue |1 00:00 | 00:00

Wed | 00:00 | 00:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
Thor open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur 1 00:00 | 00:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 00:00 | 00:00

Sat 00:00 | 00:00

Sun | 00:00 | 00:00

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

17




Page 38

Please tick yes

e | have enclosed the premises licence X
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence X

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence

18




Page 39

P Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The standard practices listed below will be maintained at all times. All reasonable steps will be
taken to ensure that the premises will have a positive impact upon the local environment and its
residents at all times.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Any incidents of a criminal nature that may occur on the premises will be reported to the Police.
Toilets shall be checked an average of two hourly while the premises are open to the public to
deter the use of drugs.

c) Public safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are in place including fire extinguishers (foam, H20 and
CO2), fire blanket, internally illuminated fire exit signs, numerous smoke detectors and
emergency lighting (see enclosed plan for details of locations). All appliances are inspected
annually.

All emergency exits shall be kept free from obstruction at all times.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

| All customers will be asked to leave quietly.
Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed to remind customers to leave quietly and
have regard to our neighbours.

e) The protection of children from harm

The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 21 for photographic
ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and Citizen Card, photographic driving
licence or passport, an official identity card issued by HM Forces or by an EU country, bearing
the photograph and date of birth of bearer.

A register of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises.

19




Page 40

Please tick yes

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee X
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 5

others where applicable s
® | understand that | must now advertise my application
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation X

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will

be rejected

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature y f’ﬂ/’

7
Date 04 March 2011
Capacity Agent for the Applicant

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20



Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Jun Simon

ADA GROUP

167 Stoke Newington Road

Post town f l.ondon Post code [ N16 8BP

Telephone number (if any) | 0845 200 8424

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which
the licence has effect or to vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish
to make that type of change to the premises licence you should make a new premises
licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. For example state type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give
relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be
amplified or unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you'intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children regardiess
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

21




R ——————
N R

s

Page 42



Page 43

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

MEHMET OTAG

[full name of prospective premises supervisor]

of
7 DOWLAND HOUSE
4 HOLBROOK CLOSE

ENFIELD
EN14UJ

[home address of prospective premises supervisor]
hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION

[type of application]

by
YUSUF OTAG

[name of applicant]

relating to a premises licence
[number of existing licence, if any]

&

for

YOREM SOCIAL CLUB
450 WEST GREEN ROAD
LONDON

N15 3PT

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]




Page 4 4 CHMBSIINER




f

Page 45

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made
by

YUSUF OTAG

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at

YOREM SOCIAL CLUB
450 WEST GREEN ROAD
LONDON

N15 3PT

I also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal
licence, details of which I set out below.

Personal licence number

LN/204000749

Personal licence issuing authority
LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

Signed

Name (please print)  yeHMET OTAG

Date 02/02/2011



- Page 46



Page 47 . .

4 WESTGRIEN ROAD (A4S0 . 4 ®

FLAT FLAT

e e SO 480 452 )
w ATy Q]s »

T sMuﬁz‘i‘z%&ﬁg"

é TY & BESTING
: AREA
I ST 4]

O et

; :

£ g -

H REAR i ACCERS TOROAD
: YARD J”’ 2

1

i

t

B N

... PHOPORED GRO !
vmwsocmuﬁun 1
i459wzxrcnussuom»vmmmﬂ“mx L. LoNpoN !
 GLALE R

DatE T .mw < Hieg " . 1

s



Page 48



Page 49

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: F 00106373267 Premises Licence Number: LN/000004654
This Premises Licence has been issued by:

The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Urban Environment, Lee Valley Technopark, Ashley Road
Tottenham, London, N17 9LN

SHONAUIE:. ..., Date: 2™ December 2006
26™ April 2010
Part 1 — PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

YOREM SOCIAL CLUB
450 WEST GREEN ROAD
TOTTENHAM, LONDON
N15 3PT
Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:
Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0500
The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday 24 Hours a Day

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

No Supply of Alcohol



&

Page 50

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Yusuf Otag

450 West Green Road
Tottenham

London

N15 3PT

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number

(where applicable):

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

N/A

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the

supply of alcohol:

N/A



Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions



"Page 52

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

e A digital Closed Circuit Television System will be installed and maintained on the
premises.

o The CCTV system will be recording at all times when the premises are open and the
recordings shall be made available to the police and the council on request.

PUBLIC SAFETY

o Fire safety equipment to be checked regularly and any requirements made by the Fire
Authority will be complied with.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

e Signs will be displayed at the exit reminding customers to leave quietly and respect the
neighbours.

o Staff will call Taxis / Mini cabs for the use of customers leaving the premises when
requested to do so.

e The will be no take away food or drink.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
e No-one under 18 will be permitted entry to the premises unless accompanied by an adult.
e No-one under 18 will be permitted to use gaming machines.

e Only persons who can produce photographic identification will be admitted to
membership, where there is any doubt the are over the age of 18.



Page 53

Annex 4 - Plans

4 WESTGREEN ROAD ¢35083 -

FLAT TLAY

o, 4S 482
483
o
Fy
g SALOON
ey
{;} CAKERAS
£ 5
@ | REBCARER
PANIC ALARM
SAFETY LIGTHING 1 5766
¥l '2‘”‘“ BE 5166
i
TY & RESTING
AREA
5 X
j 50 !
#
i ‘f:} 22
i i
A —
H L4
; |
; REAR i e ACCESS O ROAD
H YARD el




Page 54

LICENSING ACT 2003

Section 24
PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Receipt: F 00106373267 Premises Licence Number: LN/000004654
This Premises Licence has been issued by:

The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Urban Environment, Lee Valley Technopark, Ashley Road
Tottenham, London, N17 9LN

SHONALUI: ... ... Date: 2" December 2006
26th April 2010
Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

YOREM SOCIAL CLUB
450 WEST GREEN ROAD
TOTTENHAM, LONDON
N15 3PT

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:
Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0500

The opening hours of the premises:
Monday to Sunday 24 Hours a Day

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

No Supply of Alcohol



Page 55

PREMISES DETAILS [CONT'D]

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Yusuf Otag

450 West Green Road
Tottenham

London

N15 3PT

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number

(where applicable):

Name of designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises
the supply of alcohol:

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57




- Page 58

APPENDIX 2

COMMENTS OF ENVIRONMENTAL
HEALTH OFFICER



Page 59

Page 1 of 3
Olson Kendra
From: Malcolm Eubert
Sent: 12 April 2011 10:40
To: 'info@adagroup.org.uk’
Cc: Roberts George; Olson Kendra; Pearce Derek
Subject: FW: Yorem Social Club, 450 West Green Road, Tottenham, London N15 3PT

Importance: High
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Dear Sirs,

Thank you for your email, It is my understanding that there are 2 conditions which you would like to amend
which are as follows:

1. The external rear yard area will be limited maximum two patrons between 2200 hrs. and 0900 hrs. for
smoking only

2. No food or drink to be consumed or taken out to external rear yard area between 2200 hrs. and 0900
hrs.

| can confirm that the authority will agree to you your amendment regarding point # 2.

However, as there has been a complaint (although not substantiated) we believe that due to the close
proximity to residential dwellings and to address the licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance,
we will not agree to the amendment of point # 1 and keep to our original condition of closing the area between
2200 hrs and 0900 hrs. The frontage can then be used for the purposes of smoking.

| look forward to your response.

Regards

Eubert Malcolm
Service Manager
Enforcement Response

From: ADA GROUP [mailto:info@adagroup.org.uk]

Sent: 01 April 2011 13:51

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: RE: Yorem Social Club, 450 West Green Road, Tottenham, London N15 3PT

Dear Kendra,

After checking the conditions from Noise team | would like to amend couple of points and looking forward to
acceptance from noise team and you

QOutside Areas

Signs shall be displayed in the external rear yard area requesting patrons to recognize the residential nature

of the area and conduct their behavior accordingly. The management must reserve the right to ask patrons
to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbors.

27/04/2011



Page 60
Page 2 of 3

The external rear yard area will be limited maximum two patrons between 2200 hrs. and 0900 hrs. for
smoking only

No food or drink to be consumed or taken out to external rear yard area between 2200 hrs. and 0900 hrs.

Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the hours 0800 to 1800
hrs. Monday to Saturday and not on Sunday or Bank Holidays so as to minimize the disturbance caused to
the neighbors.

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises when neighbors might be unduly
disturbed between 2200 hrs. and 0900 hrs. and taken out to the refuse point outside of these times.

Kind regards

Jun Simon

From: Olson Kendra [mailto:Kendra.Olson@haringey.gov.uk]

Sent: 01 April 2011 09:27

To: 'ADA GROUP'

Subject: Yorem Social Club, 450 West Green Road, Tottenham, London N15 3PT
Importance: High

Dear Jun Simon,

Please note that the consultation on this application closed last night and we have yet to receive a copy of
your newspaper advertisement. Please note that if this has not been done that you will need to start again.

There is also a representation from the Noise Team on the application to which we have yet to receive a
response.

Please could you come back on these matters?
Regards,

Kendra Olson

Licensing Administrator

Haringey Council

Tel: 020 8489 5544

E-mail: kendra.olson@haringey.gov.uk

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal privilege and are
intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is addressed. Any unauthorised
use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify the system administrator at Haringey Council immediately and delete
this e-mail from your system. Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of
any virus or other defect which might affect any computer or system into which they are received
and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no responsibility
is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All communications sent to or from
external third party organisations may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with
relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

27/04/2011



Page 61
Page 3 of 3

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

27/04/2011



Page 62



Page 63

Haringey

Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Daliah Barrett-Williams

From: George Roberts (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation:

cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000185654

Date: 25th March 2011

Premises: Yorem Social Club, 450 West Green Road, Tottenham, London, N15 3PT

Type of application: Variation

I would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

e Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises
e Noise generated from deliveries
e Noise generated from refuse collections

Supporting Information

www.haringey.gov.uk/noise



Date Subject Observations & time Outcome Our Ref
reported
& time
10/5/08 Loud Voices No observations made — Complainant Noise WK74848
@1549 said regular noise in early hours of the | stopped
hrs morning up to 0600 hrs.

If the sub-committee were to grant this application then we would recommend the
following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:

Qutside Areas

Signs shall be displayed in the external rear yard area requesting patrons to recognise the
residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The management
must reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if it is felt that
they could be disturbing neighbours.

The external rear yard area will be closed and patrons requested to come inside the main
structure of the premises between 2200 hrs and 0900 hrs.

No food or drink to be consumed or taken out to external rear yard area at any time.
Deliveries and collections.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises will be arranged between the
hours 0800 to 1800 hrs Monday to Saturday and not on Sunday or Bank Holidays so as
to minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours.

Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises when neighbours

might be unduly disturbed between 2200 hrs and 0900 hrs and taken out to the refuse
point outside of these times.




Page 65 Agenda ltem 7

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 10" May 2011

Report title: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence at Kelco, 18 High Street,
Hornsey, London N8 7PB

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected HORNSEY |
1. Purpose

To consider an application by the Metropolitan Police for a review of the premises
licence at Kelco Bar.

Summary of application

Inspector Mark Hembury of the Metropolitan Police has requested a review on the grounds
that the operators are not promoting the statutory objectives of:

1 Prevention of crime and disorder

2 Public safety

3 Prevention of public nuisance

4 Protection of children from harm

Date review application served: 25" March 2011.

In accordance with regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, officers arranged for notices of the review to be published
for 28 days on the affected premises, on the public notice board at the Civic Centre and on
the Council’s website.

A copy of the review application and supporting documents are at appendix 1.

2. Officers Observations
In determining this application the Licensing Sub Committee must have regard to the:

21 (a) need to promote the four licensing objectives
(b) representations
(c) relevant sections of the statutory guidance to licensing authorities
(appendix 2) :
(d) relevant sections of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy
(appendix 3) S e o TR
Report authorised by: Robin Payne......................... LZ0 7 i E/ M
yan Head of Enforcement Services
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams V Telephone: 020 8489 8232
3. Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: KELCO

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Technopark, Ashley Road,
Tottenham, London N17 9LN




Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 67

4. REPORT
Background

A premises licence was originally granted to Viva Viva Catering Ltd in November
2005 to allow Provision of Regulated Entertainment, Provision of Late Night
Refreshment and Supply of Alcohol until 1am Monday to Wednesday, until 2am
Friday and Saturday and until midnight on Sunday. In June 2008 it came to the
attention of the Licensing Team that this company had been dissolved in November
2006, making the licence null and void. A new Premises Licence application was
then applied for in June 2008 by Evie Demosthenous and Viva Crouch End Limited.
This went forward to Committee Hearing and was subsequently granted in August
2008 to allow Provision of Regulated Entertainment, Provision of Late Night
Refreshment and Supply of Alcohol until midnight Monday to Wednesday, until 1am
Thursday to Saturday and until 2330 on Sunday. The licence was then transferred in
November 2008 to Andrew Matthews and Stephen Salinger, directors of
Assetainment Ltd. The licence was again transferred in November 2009 to Kelko
Limited and Mr Aaron Gaughan. In March 2011 the licence was transferred once
more, this time to a Hardeep Dhanoa.

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:
Regulated Entertainment & Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 1000 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 1000 to 0100
Sunday 1000 to 2330
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Wednesday 2300 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 2300 to 0100
Sunday 2300 to 2330
Performances of Dance

Friday and Saturday 1000 to 0000

New Years Eve: from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until the start of
permitted hours on 1 January.
An Additional hour to all activities on Christmas Eve and on Bank Holidays

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday 0900 to 0030
Thursday to Saturday 0900 to 0130
Sunday 0900 to 0000



Page 68

New Years Eve: from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until the
start of permitted hours on 1 January.
An Additional hour to all activities on Christmas Eve and on Bank Holidays

The designated premises supervisor is: HARDEEP DHANOA
The Premises Licence Holder is: HARDEEP DHANOA

4.2 Details of the Application for Review. Appendix 1

The Police seek a review of the Premises Licence for the above mentioned
premises on the grounds of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of
Public Nuisance and Protection of Children from Harm.

“On Saturday 12™ March 2011 at around 00:50 Police attended Kelco 18 High
Street Hornsey N8 with the London Borough of Haringey noise enforcement
team in response to several calls from local residents regarding excessive
noise coming from the establishment. On arrival a large umber of youths were
on the. footway outside the premises, some were consuming alcohol direct
from spirit bottles and police noticed a very strong smell of cannabis. The
noise from the sound system was deafening and when they ‘entered the
premises once again cannabis was evident. No doormen were on duty. The
premises was packed. Police located the designated premises supervisor, a
Hardeep DHANOA who admitted that the situation was out of hand. Police
noticed that a fire exit door was locked. Some of the clientele were probably
under age and DHANOA method of age ID was a tattoo. When Police left the
premises the numbers outside had increased to around 200 and fights had
broken out and glasses and bottles were being thrown. Members of rival
gangs on the Borough were identified. Urgent Police assistance was called
for. Outbreaks of violence continued for a further two hours and during this
time Police used CS gas and shields to protect themselves.”

There is also footage of the incident taken from the CCTV cameras in the area.

5.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:
5.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police
No representation made.
5.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:
Environmental Health Officer
The Enforcement Service Manager interviewed the licensee following the

incident and has given a summary of the past history of the premises and is
able to speak to the interview that took place. APP 2



5.3

6.0

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Page 69

Comments of The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority

The Fire Officer have visited the premises but have made no representation as
they are working with Mr Dhanoa to reduce the current capacity of the venue
from the figure given on the original grant of the licence.

Comments of Interested Parties

2 letters of representation have been received.
APP 3

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application:
Section 51-53 (review of premises licenses)

In determining the application the Licensing Sub Committee can take such
steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives,
which are:

Take no further action

modify the conditions of the license

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the license
remove the designated premises supervisor

suspend the license for a period not exceeding three months
revoke the license.

oanprLN -~

Where the Licensing Sub Committee takes steps mentioned in 3 or 4 it may
provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for one such period
(not exceeding three months) as it may specify. The Licensing Sub Committee
is asked to give full reasons for its decision.

The Licensing Sub Committee must make its decision within 5 working days of
the end of the hearing. Any decision of the Licensing Sub Committee is stayed
from coming into effect for 21 days from the date of the decision, pending any
appeal that might be made and the determination of that appeal. Any party to
the proceedings may appeal against the decision of the Licensing Sub
Committee.

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this
application: Paras 11.1 — 11.10, 11.14 — 11.21. These provisions are
attached at Appendix 4.

The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s Statement Of Licensing
Policy apply to this application; 24.1 -24.2, 25.1 — 25.7, these provisions are
attached at Appendix 5
The Licensing Sub Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of
their civil rights. The Act also provides for the protection of property which
may include licences in existence, and the protection of private and family life.



Page 70

APPENDIX 1

REVIEW APPLICATION AND
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION



Page 71

Public Notice

Haringey Counci

Notice of Application for the review of a Premises
Licence.

Notice is given that application has been made to the Licensing Authority for
a review of the premises license under s.51 and 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
in respect of the following premises:

KELCO (AKA VIVA VIVA)
18 HIGH STREET
HORNSEY
LONDON N8 7PB

The application for review has been made on the following grounds:

THE OPERATION OF THE PREMISES HAS FAILED TO UPHOLD THE
LICENSING CONDITIONS AND THE OBJECTIVE OF:

= PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

= PUBLIC SAFETY

= THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

= THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

Interested parties or responsible authorities wishing to make representations
must give notice in writing to:

Lead Officer — Licensing, Haringey Council, Techno park, Ashley Road,
Tottenham, London N17 9LN.

By: 22" April 2011

The grounds for review and Haringey Councils Licensing register may be
viewed by appointment Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) at the
Licensing Team, Techno park, Ashley Road, Tottenham, London N17 9LN
between the hours of 10.00am and 4.00pm.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5
ON THE STANDARD SCALE (£5000), UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

www. haringey.gov.uk



Page 72

Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

Kelco

18 High Street

Post town Hornsey Post code (if known) N8 7PB

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if
known)
Hardeep Dhanoa

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
LN/000002981
LN/000006650

Part 2 - Applicant details
Il am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

[ R

d) abody representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

X

2) aresponsible authority (please complete (C) below)




Page 73

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) []
below)
(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Please tick
Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
I am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 74

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address
Inspector Mark Hembury
Quicksilver Patrol Base
Western Road

Wood Green

N.22 6UH

Telephone number (if any)
0203 276 0142

E-mail address (optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder X
2) public safety X
3) the prevention of public nuisance X
4) the protection of children from harm X<

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The Police seek a review of the premises licence for the above mentioned premises
on the grounds of Crime & Disorder, Public Safety,Prevention of Public Nuisance and
Protection of Children from Harm




Page 75

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

On Saturday 12th March 2011 at around 00.50 Police attended Kelco 18 High Street,
Hornsey N.8 with the London Borough of Haringey noise enforcement team in
response to several calls from local residents regarding excessive noise coming from
the establishment. On arrival a large number of youths were on the footway outside
the premises some were consuming alcohol direct from spirit bottles and police
noticed a very strong smell of cannabis. The noise from the sound system was
deafening and when they entered the premises once again cannabis was evident. No
doormen were on duty.The premises was packed.Police located the designated
premises supervisor a Hardeep DHANOA who admiited that the situation was out of
hand. Police noticed that a fire exit door was locked. Some of the clentele were
probably under age and DHANOA method of age ID was a tattoo. When Police left
the premises the numbers outside had increased to around 200 and fights had
broken out and glasses and bottles were being thrown.Members of rival gangs on the
Borough were identified. Urgent Police assistance was called for. Outbreaks of
violence continued for a further two hours and during this time Police used CS gas
and shields to protect themselves.




Page 76

Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

LTI T TTT]

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them




Page 77

Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements 4
my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity. | \\’“Vv(g“ .

Signature

Date 17th March 2011

Capacity  Inspector

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.




Page 78

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG870540 Premises Licence Number: LN/000002981
LN/000006650

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Urban Environment, Ashiey Road, Technopark
Tottenham, London, N17 9LN

SHONALUI: ... Date: 27" August 2008,
21° March 2011
Part 1 — PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

KELCO
18 HIGH STREET
HORNSEY, LONDON
N8 7PB

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:
N/A
Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music, Provision of Facilities for
Dancing

Performances of Dance
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:
Regulated Entertainment & Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 1000 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 1000 to 0100
Sunday 1000 to 2330
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Wednesday 2300 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 2300 to 0100
Sunday 2300 to 2330

Performances of Dance



Page 79

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24
Friday and Saturday 1000 to 0000

New Years Eve: from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until the start of
permitted hours on 1 January.
An Additional hour to all activities on Christmas Eve and on Bank Holidays

- The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday 0900 to 0030
Thursday to Saturday 0900 to 0130
Sunday 0900 to 0000

New Years Eve: from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until the start of
permitted hours on 1 January.
An Additional hour to all activities on Christmas Eve and on Bank Holidays

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption both ON and OFF the premises.
Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relejvantz of

holder of Premises Licence:

Hardeep Dhanoa
90 Chaucer Avenue
Cranford

Hounslow

TW4 6NB

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Hardeep Dhanoa
90 Chaucer Avenue
Cranford

Hounslow

TW4 6NB

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by

designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

Personal Licence Number: H03184
Issued by: London Borough of Hounslow
Expires: 7" March 2021



Page 80

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(2) Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Door supervision: At specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out
a security activity and each of these individuals must be licensed by the Security Industry
Authority.

Additional Mandatory Conditions in relation to Supply of Alcohol

1.—(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any wresponsnble promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale
or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant
risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance,
or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require
or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other
than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol
for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a
sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person
into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).



Page 81

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an
age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under
18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on
request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of
birth and a holographic mark.

5. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: V2 pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.



Page 82

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

All CCTV recordings are to be of sufficient quality to enable it to be used for evidential
purposes if necessary.

Direct line installed to red care.
No serving of alcohol to people already drunk and disorderly.

PUBLIC SAFETY

The premises are well lit.

Doorman are required to be on the premises.

Taxis are to be called for people requesting them.

Smoke alarms and fire extinguishers are installed on the premise.
Health and safety checks are to be carried out on the premises.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Notices-informing customers to leave quietly and respecting the neighbours to be
prominently on display.

No music to be played in, or for the benefit of, patrons in the external areas of the premises.
All doors and windows to remain closed during regulated entertainment.

The door used for patrons to enter or leave the premises must fitted with a self-closing
device and staff are to ensure that it is not propped open, if necessary a member of staff
shall be positioned at the door to ensure that it is opened for as brief a period as possible.

The licensable activities shall conclude 30 minutes before the premises is due to close to
prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties.

Entrance / exit from the premises whilst licensable activities are ongoing shall be by the
main front door to minimise noise breakout except in an emergency.

All forms of loudspeaker / sound amplification equipment shall be sited as agreed with and
approved by the Council’s noise team to prevent vibration transmission of sound energy to
adjoining properties.

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property.

All forms of entertainment shall utilise the in-house amplification system, the maximum
output of which is controlled by the duty manager.

The level of amplified entertainments shall be controlled by means of a limiting device set at -
a level agreed with the Licensing Authority and should be fitted prior to any entertainment
taking place.

Deliveries and collections associated with the premises are to be arranged between the
hours of 0800 to 1800 on Monday to Friday, 0800 to 1300 on Saturday and no deliveries on
a Sunday.

Refuse collection times are to be adhered to and rubbish is to be placed for collection as
required without causing disturbance to nearby residents.



Page 83

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

= A complaints book must be held on the premises to record details of any complaints -
received from neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the complainant’s
name, location, date, times and subsequent remedial action undertaken. This record must
be made available at all times for inspection by council officers.

= An acoustic ceiling and walls are installed to prevent noise leakage.

= No drunk people are allowed to enter the premises.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

e A valid passport

e A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

e A proof of age standard card system

e A citizen card, supported by the Home Office

A Children’s room is available for families with children.

Children are to remain under supervision at all times.



Page 84

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
RESOLVED

The special Licensing Sub Committee decided to grant the application as amended, subject to
the mandatory and default conditions.

1. Mandatory conditions 19 and 21;

2. Opening hours for the public:
Monday to Wednesday:  09:00 — 00:30
Thursday to Saturday: 09:00 - 01:30
Sunday: 09:00 — 00:00

With seasonal variations as applied for;

3. Provision of regulated entertainment - Recorded music, live music and provision of
facilities for dancing:

Monday to Wednesday:  10:00 — 00:00
Thursday to Saturday: 10:00 — 01:00
Sunday: 10:00 - 23:30
With seasonal variations as applied for;
4. Performances of dance:
Friday and Saturday: 10:00 — 00:00
5. Provision of late night refreshment:
Monday to Wednesday:  23:00 — 00:00
Thursday to Saturday: 23:00 - 01:00
Sunday: 23:00 — 23:30
With seasonal variations as applied for;
6. Supply of alcohol:
Monday to Wednesday:  10:00 — 00:00
Thursday to Saturday: 10:00 - 01:00
Sunday: 10:00 — 23:30
With seasonal variations as applied for;

7. No licensable activities are to be undertaken in the beer garden area;

8. To prominently display notices within the premises to customers, requesting that they
leave the premises quietly and respect the peace of local residents:



Page 85

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

9. That alcohol shall only be sold to individuals able to produce valid proof of age by means

of a:

e Passport

e Photo driving licence

e Proof of Age standard card or
e Home Office, Citizen Card;

10.All CCTV recordings are to be of sufficient quality to enable it to be used for evidential
purposes if necessary and all records of all CCTV recordings are to be kept for 28 days
and made available to the police and local authority officers upon request;

11.No music will be played in, or for the benefit of, patrons in the external areas of the
premises;

12.All doors and windows are to remain closed during regulated entertainment or, in any
event, after 10.30pm. Where a door is used for patrons to enter or leave the premises the
door shall be fitted with a self-closing device and staff told to ensure that it is not propped
open. If necessary, a member of staff shall be positioned at the door to ensure that it is
opened for as brief a period as possible;

13.The licensable activities shall conclude 30 minutes before the premises is due to close to
prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties;

14.Entrance / exit from the premises whilst licensable activities are ongoing shall be by the
main front door to minimise noise breakout except in an emergency;

15.Where necessary, adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to
public areas;

- 16.All forms of loudspeaker / sound amplification equipment shall be sited as agreed with
and approved by the Council's noise team to prevent vibration transmission of sound
energy to adjoining properties;

17.The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property;

18.All forms of entertainment shall utilise the in-house amplification system, the maximum
output of which is controlled by the duty manager;

19.The level of amplified entertainments shall be controlled by means of a limiting device set
at a level agreed with the licensing authority and should be fitted prior to any
entertainment taking place;



Page 86

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

20.Deliveries and collections associated with the premises are to be arranged between the
hours of 08:00 to 18:00 Monday to Friday, 08:00 to 13:00 on Saturday and none on
Sunday so as to minimise the disturbance caused to the neighbours;

21.Refuse collection times are to be adhered to and rubbish is to be placed for collection as
required without causing disturbance to nearby residents;

22.All plant and machinery shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure
that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from
noise;

23.A complaints book must be held on the premises to record details of any complaints
received from neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the
complainant's name, location, date, time and subsequent remedial action undertaken.
This record must be made available at all times for inspection by council officers.



Page 87

Annex 4 - Plans

[l
oy THED

§
X LvaRdsss
¥
1) ~simaar Enlaviny
gatipitanne?

13 #irn

s

T Fycetes e’
ket
U7 mhate v
173 anden




Page 88

LICENSING ACT 2003

Section 24
PREMISES LICENCE SUMMARY

Receipt: AG870540 Premises Licence Number: LN0O00002981
LN/000006650

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Urban Environment, Ashiey Road, Technopark
Tottenham, London, N17 9LN

SHONAIUIE: ... Date: 27" August 2008,
21 March 2011
Part 1 — PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

KELCO
18 HIGH STREET
HORNSEY, LONDON
N8 7PB

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music, Provision of Facilities for
Dancing

Performances of Dance
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:
Regulated Entertainment & Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 1000 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 1000 to 0100
Sunday 1000 to 2330
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Wednesday 2300 to 0000

Thursday to Saturday 2300 to 0100



Page 89

PREMISES DETAILS [CONT'D]

Sunday 2300 to 2330
Performances of Dance
Friday and Saturday 1000 to 0000

New Years Eve: from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until the start of
permitted hours on 1 January.
An Additional hour to all activities on Christmas Eve and on Bank Holidays

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday 0900 to 0030
Thursday to Saturday 0900 to 0130
Sunday 0900 to 0000

New Years Eve: from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until the start of
permitted hours on 1 January.
An Additional hour to all activities on Christmas Eve and on Bank Holidays

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are.on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption both ON and OFF the premises

Name, (registered) address of holder of Premises Licence:

Hardeep Dhanoa
90 Chaucer Avenue
Cranford

Hounslow

TW4 6NB

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

N/A

Name of designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises
the supply of alcohol:

Hardeep Dhanoa

State whether access to the premises by children is restricted or prohibited:

Additional Conditions
No Licensable Activities to be undertaken in the beer garden area




Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 91

RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statement of Michael TISI. ... URN:
Age if under 18 Over18............ (if over 18 insert "over 18") Occupation: Police Officer 199880 .............

This statement (consisting of: ... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: ol Sl /@“’SSW £ Date:  16.11.2011

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

On Saturday 12th March 2011 I was on duty in plain clothes conducting noise enforcement patrols with a member
of Haringey Council’s Noise Enforcement team. In the early hours of the morning we received several calls from
local residents to a noise disturbance at the Kelco Bar, 18 HIGH STREET N8. We made our way to the location
and on arrival I could see a very large crowd gathered both directly outside the premises and also on the opposite
footway. I saw large groups of young black males, several of whom I recognised to be associated with gangs
within the borough, several were from the Broadwater Farm area and others | recognised to be from the
Campsbourne estate. We approached the premises on foot and as I neared the entrance, [ noticed there was an
overwhelming smell of cannabis. I could also see there were several people outside the bar with drinks in their
hands, many looked intoxicated and some were also holding half drunken bottles of spirits. We walked through
the front door of the premises, which was unsupervised, and into the bar which was extremely busy. The noise
from the sound system was incredibly loud and inside the bar there was also a very strong smell of cannabis. We
struggled to walk through the bar due to the sheer weight of numbers and when we finally managed to get to the
bar we asked that the Designated Premises Supervisor meet us at the rear of the premises. We walked through to
the rear of the premises and waited by the back fire exit. We were joined shortly after by a male who identified
himself as Hardeep DHANOA, the Designated Premises Supervisor. Due to the noise, we asked that we talk
outside the premises. The fire exit at the rear was bolted shut. DHANOA unbolted the door and we moved
outside. We explained to DHANOA our concerns in relation to the noise, that we felt there were too many people
in the premises, that there was no-one supervising the door, that there appeared to be drugs being used at the
location and that the fire exit was locked. DHANOA appeared flustered and admitted that he hadn’t expected as
many people at the venue and that he felt it had got a bit out of control. He explained that he had been
supervising the door but had been needed inside the premises. He also explained that he had checked ages of
persons entering the premises. He did however state that he had let several girls into the venue who showed that

they had tattoos and because you needed to be 18 to have a tattoo, he felt that this was sufficient proof of age. He

Signature: AUPR W W (A NS, ) 33w Signature witnessed bY: i

[3006/07(1): MG 11(1)] RESTR]CTEﬁ (when complete)




Page 92

RESTRICTED (when campléted)

Page 2 of 2

Continuation of Statement of  MIChael TIS ...t

advised us that he was going to turn the music off and ask people to leave. My colleague from the council and [
made our way back to our vehicle. As we approached our vehicle I could see that the numbers outside the
premises had increased to about two hundred. I could see scuffles breaking out between groups, glasses and
bottles were being thrown, smashing in the roadway and on the footways. I called for further units to attend and
shortly after, T was joined by three marked Police units. Even at this stage I felt it was not safe for officers to
intervene as we were massively outnumbered. More units were called for and eventually there were sufficient
units to begin to disperse the crowd, which continued to fight amongst themselves. I left the location as I was in

company with the council officer who I was aware had rotective equipment. [ was aware that disorder

relating to the premises continued for several hours/”?” \ /»— . _. <o —_—
g p ; 7€) extiea T 7
/

Signature:

2003(1)




Page 93

RESTRICTED (when complete) = ‘

WITNESS STATEMENT

CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Statement of APS KNEEBONE 468YR ...........ccocenineee URN:

Age if under 18 Over18............. (if over 18 insert ‘over 18"y QOccupation: Police Officer........ccoccovvivvvennn

This statement (consisting of: .... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date: 22,031 s

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

This statement is in relation to a Public Order incident which occurred the early hours of Sunday 13th of March
2011.

On Sunday 13th of March 2011 I was on duty in full Police uniform in a marked Police vehicle on serial 990C
part of Operation Blunt. The driver was PC WHELDON 919YR along with PS SALTER 83YR and four other
PC’s. Shortly before 00:20 Hours I heard a call come over the radio stating that a unit needed more police
assistance at the Kelco Bar on High Road N8 (CAD 877/13MAR11). The call was in relation to a large group of
people causing a disturbance in the area. '

On arriving at the location I noticed approximately 80 - 100 males/females were outside the bar in the street, they
were aged between 17 - 25, majority of them IC3. I spoke to PS TISI 33YR who informed that he had attended
the location in company with a council member and had closed the premises due to them breaching their licence.

I recognised a few of the crowd as being members of The Grey gang. I could also smell that some people were
possibly smoking cannabis in the area as there was a very strong distinctive smell of cannabis and drugs
paraphernalia on the floor. Some of the people were carrying bottles of alcohol and drinking in the street, the
bottles appeared to have been taken out of the club. Due to the large number of people loitering and their
behaviour it was decided to encourage the crowd to move away from the location and get them to disperse. As
the crowd was moved they broke up into several smaller groups and moved the other side of the road a short
distance away from the club. The smaller groups were still loitering in the street, drinking and shouting to each
other and using obscene language. It was decided that our serial were to remain at the location and monitor the
group and let them disperse of their own accord. "
During this time I was aware that there had been several other calls to police stating that the group of youths were
causing anti social behaviour.

Approximately 15 minutes later several fights began to break out in the groups however due to being greatly out

numbered and the officer safety risks we did not get out of our vehicle. I was aware that more police units were

~ ¢ ,
Signature: ... %{ ...................... Signature witnessed by: i

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T)|

RESTRICTED (when complete)




k]

Page 94

'RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 2 of 2

Continuation of Statement of ~ APS KNEEBONE 468YR...................ccooocommiomo

on route to help control the situation and when they turned up we got out of our vehicle in order to further
disperse the groups. As other units arrived another fight broke out right out side the Kelco bar where oﬁt vehicle
was parked.

As police approached the group of males fighting and the large crowd that had gathered they all started to run
away from police. During this time several bottles and bricks were thrown at police and due to this several police
officers including myself got the short shield from our van to protect ourselves.

Police then continued to disperse the group from the area to which they did so running off in various directions,
still throwing items at police and shouting abuse/ swearing at us.

Once the majority of the crowd had left the other police units left and our serial remained on scene for about

another hour to make sure they crowd did not come back. %

Signature:

2003(1)




Page 95

RESTRICTED (when complete)
WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1
Statement of A/PS Kamran Qureshi............................. URN:
Age if under 18 Over18........... (if over 18 insert *over 18”) Occupation: Police Officer.........................
This statement (consisting of: .... 2...... pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I

make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it
which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

SIgRature: s Date: 20.03.201 e,

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear)

This statement is in relation to a Public Order incident which occurred on the early hours of Sunday 13th of
March 2011 and is solely made for the benefit of licensing officers to cover any breaches of licence if applicable.

A further statement on the use of force used can be made if requested.

On Sunday 13th of March 2011 I was on duty in Police uniform in a marked Police vehicle call sign YD3N. I was
the driver and PS Miller 99YR was the operator. Shortly before 00:30 Hours [ was aware of CAD 877/13MARI1 1
and linked incidents where PS Tisi requested for further assistance outside the Kelco Bar on High Road, N8 in
relation to a large group of males/females who were causing a disturbance. I was made aware that this was the
result of PS Tisi attending the venue with the local council who had closed the premises due to the breach of their

licence.

On arriving at the location I noticed approximately 100 males/females were outside the bar who all appeared to be
young in age black in appearance. I was informed two rival group were present, Tottenham and the Grey gang.
Due to their behaviour and the potential of a further serious disorder it was decided to encourage the crowd to
move away from the location, as a result the officers on scene moved the groups away from the location so they
could all be dispersed. After a short while the situation appeared to be calm so all local units left the location

leaving a Operation Blunt serial at the location to monitor the group and for Police presence and reassurance.

As I was one of the supervisors for the shift, approximately 10 minutes I re-attended the location to re-assess the
situation. Whilst speaking to the op Blunt serial, I noticed two different fights that broke out. On both occasions
due to the large group that were involved and officer safety implications I decided not to get out of the Police
vehicle as we could potentially be the target, so I decided to drive my Police van into the crowd using the Blue

lights and siren to disperse the crowd. This method had the immediate desired effect first time round but not so

SIgnature: -Signature witnessed DY: oo,

[2006/07(1): MG 11(T)|

RESTRICT El’) (whcvn complete) |




Page 96 e

RESTRICTED (when completed)

Page 2 of 2

Continuation of Statement of ~ A/PS Kamran QUIPeShI ..o

quickly on the second occasion. At this point I was aware more units were requested to attend the location and
whilst monitoring another group on the High Road, directly outside the Kelco bar I noticed a fight t;roke out
where the group of males were coming towards the Police van. As I feared for the safety of the persons involved
as I was aware bottles were being used as weapons I decided to get nearer to the group and I deployed my CS
canister through the Police van drivers side window in an attempt to stop the fight, which had a very good effect

and the group involved stopped fighting and started to run away.

At this point majority of the groups were now in the side streets carrying on fighting and arming themselves with
debris and weapons. I noticed at least one bottle being thrown onto my Police van whilst a number of items
including bricks were thrown at Police Officers. A decision was made to deploy short shields as a defence option
and for approximately the next 30 minutes Police were attempting to control the crowd who were causing a
serious disorder. Using the tactical option of short shields/asp and CS the crowds were eventually dispersed and

the situation was ended.

Signature: ... Signature witnessed by: ...

2003(1)



Appendix 7

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded (supply witness details on rear) )
T e MG 11 (T)
, ' WITNESS STATEMENT

(CT Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s5. SA(3) (a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, .70)

.
v
+ %

t

Statement of . MPARENA  KOeZEQNEOY  URN:

Age ifunder 18 Over 18 .......... (if over 18 insert ‘over 18)  Occupation: . C.ETV.CRICE >UT”F§UJ? iﬁf

This statement (consisting of 4 pages each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I
have wilfully stated anything in it which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true. .

.....................................

" | Signature: | Kogreens Leow Mordeme. Date: .. 18] d372d0

[ am currently employed as COoTV  (RINA  SUFERUISOR.

FARINEEY  covrrcd

Warking at
[ <
On_ ¥/ daythe 7&  of bd  Jedll Ispokewithé%FF 7ACked. &

who asked about CCTV at the premises for the period of time starting atod 512 _hrs and finishing at $% 7.2 pm
hrs on 1</ QQD_ / Bl 1 provided the officer with a Video Tape / CD ROM /@f the relevant

period of time, which is the a copy of the original hard drive that I supplied / created. I exhibit this as

g | DT

T ’

<! [Complymg Wlth seeﬁon 24 Cnmmal Justice Act 1988:- These documents were created or received by a person in the course of a

f B8 i 'occupatmn or as the holder of a paid or unpaid office and the information contained in the

2 poson (whether of not the ‘akef of the statemerity who had, or imay reasonably be supposed to have
the for dealt with and where tha mformauon contamed in the document was supplisd directly: Each

_' ed, recewad itin the corse of a trade, busitiess, professmn or othier occupation or as the holder of

fhie person W o made Who made the statement cannot reasonably be expected (having regard to the time

einade the stateritent and to al[ the circumstances) to have any recollection of the matters dealt with in the

%
)

Signature ..., Hovermbkon Signature witnessed by: ... &

19



Page 98

PRINTED AT 09:52 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE
INCIDENT No. 4459:13MAR11

INCIDENT No. 4459 entered at 12:26 on 13MAR11l by 084128/B3210 in CCC/IR

Rec By :0 (Ordinary)
Call Tel
Call Nam
Call Type:T (Third Party)
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:07950 980 641
Att Locn :HORNSEY HIGH ST, N8
Map :Page 121, Grid Reference 530375,189375
GPA  :YQ [Division: YR:NI]
Inc Locn :HORNSEY HIGH ST, N8
Map :Page 121, Grid Reference 530375,189375
GPA  :YQ [Division: YR:NI]
Call Locn:2 THE GARDENS, N8
Map :Page 121, Grid Reference 530375,189375
GPA :YQ [Division: YR:NI]
Opening 1:202 (Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour)
Prompt (s) existed for Opening Code(s) at time of creation
Open Text:
Urgency :R (Referred)
VRMs :
Proposal
Assigned
DeAssign
TOA
DO Name
DO Tel :
CRIS :NOT CRIMED
Class 1 :202 (Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour)
Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
Res 1 :720 (Linked)
2 :705 (Advice Given)
Clo Text :MESSAGE PASSED TO SNT
O Dealing:
XRefs

Linked rexplicitly to 877:13MAR11

Linked timplicitly to 600:13MARI1 1211:13MAR11 1526:13MAR11 1611:13MAR11

1631:13MAR11 1637:13MAR11
Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use
CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

1



Page 99

PRINTED AT 09:52 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 4459:13MAR11

action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation -
Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Commgnts
** Attendance and Incident Location **
HORNSEY HIGH ST, NS8. (1 - 200)

.SEE HE/T65 FOR NECESSARY ACTION - CPTYH +

** Caller Location **
GDNS, N8 (L - 50)
ENTER "RECTORY GDNS" FOR COMMENTS.

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid
13MAR11 084128 B3210 (pre lst routing)
WE HAD A SERIOUS DISORDER LAST NIGHT IN HIGH ST.. RIOT POLICE DEALT
WITH IT. I WANTED TO SPEAK TO SOMEONE ABOUT IT.. IT WAS INCREDIBLE
VIOLENT AND HORRIBLE FOR THE RESIDENTS.. I WANT TO KNOW WHAT US
RESIDENTS CAN DO ABOUT IT AND ON GOING STRATEGY. I HAVE TOLD INFT THAT
I WILL GET SNT TO RING HER. TOLD HER THEY MIGHT NOT BE ON DUTY TODAY
BUT THEY WILL RING WHEN THEY ARE.
12:28:38 13MAR11 084128 B3210 -
** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** +*%
OPENING CODE "202":
USE SMF/ASB
** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** *%*
12:29:30 13MAR11 084128 B3210
“INFT..BEST NUMBER TO RING ME ON DURING THE WEEK IS MY MOBILE
12:31:39 13MAR11 079163 5608Y
"YRO I WILL SEND CRIMMINT TO HORNSEY SNT
12:31:40 13MAR11 084128 B3210
YROMOP PLEASE NOTIFY THE RELEVANT SNT.. INFT EXTREMELY CONCERNED
12:31:45 13MAR11 084128 B3210
~OP ABOVE NOTED
12:35:09 13MAR11 079163 5608Y
“YRO TASKIGN CRIMINT SENT YRTKO0001717

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



PRINTED AT 09:52 23:MAR:11

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No.

4459:13MAR11

Previous Actions:

Time

Date

Opid

Termid

JEFF PARKER

Page 100

221778 02

ACTION

O() 202:ROWDY OR INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIOUR

138 13MA

: 38
145

mn

R11 084128
007143

084128
"

086975

084128

007143
1

079163
007143
091541

:52 23MAR11 221778

DIV:YRO

"

CCC:IR

DIV:YRO
CCC: IR
DIV:YRO

PI/YRQ/ (AUTOCM)
AK

XP/RAK/0202

CN RESE)

CON ()

CR{()

CT ()

LOCC () ()

LI/877

LOCI() ()

AC()

AQ()

AR()

CTX ()

ACR/NC

MA/SEEN AND NOTED PC 214YR STEWART
PS/CM

CM

IP(PLI)//752YR/1/N
IP//JEFF PARKER/1/N

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

AREA

PAGE

3



Page 101

. PRINTED AT 10:33 14:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 2217178 02 AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE
INCIDENT No. 1013:12MAR11

INCIDENT No. 1013 entered at 01:45 on 12MAR11 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"
INCIDENT IS "SUB QUEUED"™ TO "C"

Rec By
Call Tel
Call Name
Call Type:
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn : (RES) 18 HORNSEY HIGH ST,N8 ;:kelko bar

Map :Page 121, Grid Reference 530375,189375

GPA :YQ [Division: YR:NI]
Tnc Locn :18 HORNSEY HIGH ST,N8 ;:kelko bar

Map :Page 121, Grid Reference 530375,189375

GPA  :YQ [Division: YR:NI]
Call Locn:18 HORNSEY HIGH ST,N8 ;:kelko bar

Map :Page 121, Grid Reference 530375,189375

GPA :YQ [Division: YR:NI]
Opening 1:001 (Violence Against The Person)

Prompt (s) existed for Opening Code (s) at time of creation

Open Text:THREAT
Urgency :5 (Significant)

:E (Emergency)

(Victim)

VRMs :

Proposal :(BOCU at 01:46/12MAR11) : YR2N YRIN YR43 I99
Assigned :

DeAssign :YRZN

TOA :01:51:19/12MARL1

DO Name

DO Tel : .

CRIS :NOT CRIMED

Class 1 :001 (Violence Against The Person)
Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
Res 1 :703 (No Offences Disclosed)

2 1702 (No Trace)
Clo Text :NCPA*SEE REMS
0 Dealing:268YR
XRefs :

Linked
Location Field . (For previous Incidents at this location use
CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 102

PRINTED AT 10:33 14:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 1013:12MAR11

action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)

Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation -

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE}

Location Based Comments
** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location **

HORNSEY RfGH ST,N8*

(1 - 200)

SEE HE/T65 FOR NECESSARY ACTION - CPTYH o +

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid

12MAR11 CHS CHS (pre lst routing)

ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2011-03-12 01:45:54

female at locn was refusing to leave and now her friends are o/s
threatening voilence towards caller

01:45:57 12MAR11 CHS

*%k **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
OPEN CODE "QO01"
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents
** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **

01:48:00 12MAR11 090870 B3375

CIRCS OVER PR ..NO ANSWER ANY UNITS ..RDW CHECKED

02:25:14 12MAR11 226149 YRZN

~268YR LEFT PRIOR TO POLICE ARRIVAL, NO CAUSE FOR POLICE
ACTION.

02:28:10 12MAR11 069143 B3345

kok ok Kk ko ke ok ko ok ke ok ok ok ke ok ok ke ok ke ok ok k& NCRSCIRCS *hkkkdk ok Ak hkhkohkokokhdkkhhkokhhkkhkhhhkhkhdkhdtkhkk
THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS INCIDENT DO NOT AMOUNT TO A NOTIFIABLE

CRIME BECAUSE (place the word 'YES' by either A,B,C,D or E and in ALL
cases show supporting grounds under F):

Ao THERE IS CREDIBLE EVIDENCE TO THE CONTRARY:Y
B e THE REPORT IS A GENUINE ERROR/MISTAKE:
C.RECORDED ON CRIS AS A NON-CRIME BK SPECIFIED INVESTIGATION:
Do et e PREVIOUSLY REPORTED/RECORDED CRIME:

(Original incident number with CRIS no.or the CRIS number will be
provided by IBO in final classification.)
N CRIME RECORDED BY ANOTHER AGENCY:
(As shown under Rule 1 in HOCR,e.g.UK Border Agency,RSPCA,Royal Mail)
F.Supporting grounds:NCPA

*%* THEREFORE A NOTIFIABLE CRIME HAS NOT BEEN RECORDED ***

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 103

PRINTED AT 10:33 14:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 1013:12MAR11

Time Date Opid Termid
Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
SYSTEM (EXTERNAL}
01:45:57 12MAR11 CHS CCC:CCB  O() 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
" " " n PI (PI/YRO)
01:46:01 " 205649 DIV:YRO AK
01:46:02 " " " XP/AK/0001
01:46:07 " " " AW
01:46:11 " CHS CCC:CCB  LOCC() ()
" " " " LOCI ( ) ( )
" 1] " " PI
01:46:39 " 085748 DIV:YR MA/SEEN AND NOTED : BOW CC SUPV : CO PORTER
01:47:26 " 090870 " AK
01:47:27 " " " XP/AK/0001
01:48:58 " " " CI/YRZN
01:49:16 " 226149 CCC:MDT AV/YR2N
01:49:30 " 090870 DIV:YR AK
01:51:19 " 226149 DIV:MDT TOA/YR2N
02:27:07 " 090870 DIV:YR AK
02:27:14 " " " LOCA {18 HORNSEY HIGH ST, N8 ;:kelko bar) {(YQ)
02:28:10 " 069143 CCC:IR EXP/SMF//CIRCS
02:28:41 " " " AC{()
" " L " AQ ( )
n " " " AR ( )
02:28:45 " " " oD ()
02:28:48 " " " CTX ()
02:28:55 " " " DA/YR2N
02:29:01 " " " ACR/NC
" " " " PI/YRO/ (AUTOCM)
02:29:05 " " " PI/ (AUTOCM)
02:29:13 " 706617 DIV:YR AK
02:29:16 " " " PS/CM
02:31:54 " 085748 " CM
02:33:03 " 174209 DIV:YRO AK
02:33:22 " " " CTX (NCPA)
02:33:29 " " " PS/CM
04:44:46 " 178552 " R(703)
04:45:06 " " " MA/SEEN AND NOTED 242YR FARRELL

04:45:07 " " " CM
10:33:15 14MAR11 221778 AREA:2 1p//JEFF PARKER/1/N

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 104

PRINTED AT 10:33 14:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREXQ
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3
INCIDENT No. 1013:12MaR17
Time Date Opid Termid
Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid Termid  acrron
SYSTEM(EXTERNAL)
01:45:57 12MAR11 cHs CCC:ccB o) 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
" " " " PI(PI/YRO}
01:46:01 . " 205649 DIV:YRO AK
01:46:02 " " " XP/AK/0001
01:46:07 " " " AW
01:46:11 " CHS Ccc:cer Locc () ()
i " " n LOCI ( ) (}
" " " " PI
01:46:39 " 085748 pIV:YR MA/SEEN AND NOTED BOW CC supv . CO PORTER
01:47:26 " 090870 " AK
01:47:27 " " " XP/AK/0001
01:48:58 " " " CI/YR2N
01:49:16 " 226149 ccc:Mpr AV/YR2N
01:49:30 " 090870 DIV:YR AK
01:51:19 " 226149 DIV:MDT TOA/YR2N
02:27:07 " 090870 pIv:vR AK
02:27:14 " " " LOCA (18 HORNSEY HIGH s7,N8 ;ikelko bar) (YQ)
02:28:10 " 069143 cce: IR EXP/SMF//CTRCS
02:28:41 " " " AC ()
" " '" " AQ ( )
" " n " AR ( )
02:28:45 " " " oD ()
02:28:4s8 " " " CTX ()
02:28:55 " " " DA/YR2N
02:29:01 " " " ACR/NC
" " " " PI/YRO/(AUTOCM)
02:29:05 " " " PI/{AUTOCM)
02:29:13 " 706617 DIV:YR AK
02:29:16 " " " PS/CM
02:31:54 " 085748 " CM
02:33:03 " 174209 pIV:YRO AK
02:33:22 " " " CTX (NCPA)
02:33:29 " " " PS/CM
04:44:46 " 178552 " R(703)
04:45:06 " " " MA/SEEN AND NOTED 242YR FARRELL
04:45:07 " " " CM

10:33:15 14MaRII 221778 AREA:2 IP//JEFF PARKER/1/N

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION aCT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE—DISPOSE OF As CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 105

PRINTED AT 09:52 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 600:13MAR11

TNCIDENT No. 600 entered at 00:59 on 13MAR11l by 706617/B3375 in DIV-YR

Rec By :R (Radio)
Call Tel
Call Name:33YR
Call Type:S (Staff on Duty)
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn :HORNSEY HIGH S5T;KELCO BAR

Map :Page 121, Grid Reference 530375,189375

GPA :YQ [Division: YR:NI}
Inc Locn

Map

GPA
Call Locn:

Map
GPA

Opening 1:503 (Police Generated Resource Activity)
Open Text:
Urgency :R (Referred)
VRMs :
Proposal :(BOCU at 00:59/13MARL1):YIN YT2N YRBIN YR33N 3C1YR YD3N YT3N YRIN
Assigned :
DeAssign :Y1N, YT2N, YRZ2N, YR305N, YD43N
TOA :01:00:09/13MAR1L
DO Name :
DO Tel.
CRIS :
Class 1 :506 (Duplicate)
Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
Res 1 :720 (Linked)
Clo Text :SNL 877
O Dealing:
XRefs

Linked rexplicitly to 877:13MAR1L
Linked simplicitly to 1211:13MAR11 1526:13MAR11 1611:13MARI1 1631:13MARLL
1637:13MAR11  4459:13MAR11

Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use
action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation -

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



PRINTED AT 09:52 23:MAR:11
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No.

Locat

600:13MARILL

JEFF PARKER

Page 106

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

ion Based Comments

«* Attendance Location **

HORNS

BEY HIGH ST N

1 - 200)

SEE HE/T65 FOR NECESSARY ACTION - CPTYH

Remar
Time

01:03

01:05

Previ

~YRIN..ALL IN HAND AT THE MOMMENT,

Termid

B3375

B3375

(pre lst routing)

KICKING OFF AT LOCTN

B3375

Termid

ACTION

0() 503:POLICE GENERATED RESOURCE ACTIVITY

ks:
Date Opid
13MAR11 706617
MORE UNITS
:02 13MARL1 706617
~33YR..BELIEVE
:10 13MAR11 706617
ous Actions:
Date Opid
53 13MAR11 706617
53 " n
56 " n
59 " "
02 " n
04 " "
O 9 " "
" n
123 " 229502
128 " 231816
: 34 " 706617
. 3 9 " "
: 34 " 091541
143 " 706617
120 " 229502
125 " SYSTEM
" "
152 " 706617
: 54 " 183040
107 " 706617

" "

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

CCC:MDT
"
DIV:YR
"
DIV:YRO
"
DIV:YR
DIV:MDT
SYSTEM

"

DIV:YR

PI(PI/YRQ)

CI/YR21IN

CI/YR22N

CI/YTZN

CI/YIN

AV/YIN

TOA/Y1N

AV/YT2N

AV/YR22N

LOCA (HORNSEY HIGH ST) (YQ)

221778 02

JUST TRYING TO CLEAR

AREA

PAGE

LOCA (HORNSEY HIGH ST;KELCO BAT) (YQ)

AK

AK

AK
TOA/YT2N
NA/YRZ1N
NA/Y1IN

AK
CI/YD43N
AV/YR305N
TOA/YR305N

CONTINUED



Page 107

PRINTED AT 09:52 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No. 600:13MAR11

Time Date Opid Termid
01:03:08 13MAR11 229502 DIV:MDT
01:03:11 " 706617 DIV:YR
01:04:13 " 231388 CCC:MDT
01:04:24 " " "
01:04:44 " 706617 DIV:YR
01:06:32 " SYSTEM SYSTEM
01:06:58 " 202497 DIV:YR
02:20:18 " 083770 "

” ”w 1" "w
02:20:26 " " "
02:24:50 " 202497 "
02:25:03 " " "
02:26:58 " 091541 DIV:YRO
03:09:47 " 082182 DIV:YR

" " " "
04:19:01 " 178552 DIV:YRO
09:53:04 " 079163 "
22:46:38 " 091541 "

09:52:37 23MAR11 221778 AREA:2

ACTION
TOA/YT2N
CI/YR305N
AV/YD43N

PAGE

MA/ACCEPTED BY YD43N - UNIT SHOWN ASSIGNED

AK

NA/YR305N

AK

AC()

AQ()

AR{()

CTX (}

PS/CM

DA/YIN YT2ZN YRZ2N YR305N YD43N
PS/CM

MA/SEEN AND CHECKED EC JONES CCC BOW
M

CM

IP(PLI)//YDQ/1/N
IP(PLI)//T752YR/1/N

1P//JEFF PARKER/L1/N

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

3



Page 108

PRINTED AT 09:51 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 877:13MAR11

INCIDENT No. 877 entered at 01:28 on 13MAR11 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"
INCIDENT IS "TAGGED" 3 TIMES
Rec By E
Call Tel
Call Name: )
Call Type: Witness)
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn :HORNSEY HIGH ST, N8

Map :Page 121, Grid Reference 530375,189375

GPA  :YQ [Division: YR:NI]
Inc Locn :HORNSEY HIGH ST, N8

Map :Page 121, Grid Reference 530375,189375

GPA :YQ [Division: YR:NI]
Call Locn:HORNSEY HIGH ST, N8

Map :Page 121, Grid Reference 530375,189375

GPA :YQ [Division: YR:NI]
Opening 1:202 (Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour)

2:633 (Knife / Bladed Article)
Prompt (s) existed for Opening Code(s) at time of creation
Open Text:
Urgency :1 (Immediate)
VRMs :
Proposal :(BOCU at 05:13/13MAR11) :YIN YR21N YR8BIN YR33N YD3N YT3N YRIN
Assigned :
DeAssign :8L992C, YD43N, YR22N, YT2N, YR23N, YIN, YR305N, YRZ1N, YR25N
TOA :01:30:20/13MARL1
DO Name :INSP BRISTOW
DO Tel :
CRIS :2805802/11
Class 1 :202 (Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour)
2 :010 (Criminal Damage)

Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
Res 1 :710 (CRIS Entry/Updated)
Clo Text :CRIM DAM CRIS - SNT TO BE ADVISED
O Dealing:948YR
XRefs

(Emergenc

)

Linked rexplicitly to 600:13MAR11 1211:13MAR11 1526:13MAR11 4459:13MARILL
Linked simplicitly to 1611:13MARII 1631:13MAR11 1637:13MARL1

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 109

PRINTED AT 09:51 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 877:13MAR11
Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use

action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation -

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments
** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location **
HORNSEY HIGH ST,N8 . (1 - 200

-~ +
SEE HE/T65 FOR NECESSARY ACTION - CPTYH +
Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid
13MAR11 CHS CHS (pre lst routing)

ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2011-03-13 01:28:46
100 BLK PEOPLE CAUSING A RIOT 0O/S THE LOCN.
INFT CAN HEAR THEM TALKING ABOUT STABBING AND KILLING EACHOTHER.
MTF.
01:28:47 13MAR11 CHS
*¥* **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** %
OPEN CODE "z02"
USE SMF/ASB
OPEN CODE "&633" :
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents
** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** *%*
01:29:24 13MAR11 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2011-03~-13 01:29:24
NFDS.
01:30:00 13MAR11 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2011-03-13 01:29:49
SMF ASB (For All Incidents Of Anti-social Behaviour)
Always consider whether the circumstances of the individual of the
incident render the person concerned as vulnerable.
1. Has anything like this happened before?: No
2. Has the person concerned spoken to police (either by telephone or in
person) about this or any other matter relating to ASB?: No
3. If the answer to 2 is 'Yes' when were police called? : 0000
4. Has the person sought help from any other agency about this (e.qg.
local authority, Samaritans, Citizens Advice, BT, etc.)?: No
If the answer to point 1, 2 or 4 is 'Yes' commence steps 1-6 below and
consider vulnerability:

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 110

PRINTED AT 09:51 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 877:13MAR11

Date Opid Termid

01l:

01:
0l1:
01:
0l:
01:
01:
01:
01:
01:
01:
01:
01:

01:

01

01l:

30:

31:
35:
48:
50:

50:

51:
51:
51:
51:
51:
52:
53:

154

54

45

09
39
29
06
18
:52
15
23
33
38
48
17
24
:18

;24

1. Set response appropriate to repeat victim status.

2. Set response &amp; prioritise actions according to
vulnerability.

3. Categorise &amp; identify caller's vulnerability &amp; 'repeat
caller' status.

4. Make use of LBC's or critical police information.

5. Update the CAD with SMF/REPEATVICTIM and/or SMF/VULNERABLE.

6. Route to BOCU and IBO for assignment/deployment/information and
prioritise intelligence checks.
13MAR11 706617 B3375
~300YR..LINKED TO CAD 600. NOTHING GOING ON AT SCENE ON HORNSEY HIGH
RD
13MAR11 202497 B3376

“YR..ovonnn CALLERS MOBILE NRRR--->VOICEMAIL. NO MESSAGE LEFT.
13MAR11 202497 B3376
~“EBYR. L ...CAFU.

13MAR11 083770 B3375

~300YR UNITS TO ATTNED SCHOOL - RBT - NOT STRAIGHT SCENE
13MAR11 083770 B3375

AQ48YR/YT2N BRICK BEING THROWN AT POL VEH

13MAR11 202497 B3376

"83YR. ..o e CS HAS BEEN DEPLOYED...... UNSURE IF FROM MOP OR POLICE....
13MAR11 083770 B3375 :
~83YR - UNKNOWN BY WHOM - CS GAS HAS BEEN DEPLOYED

13MAR11 082846 B3251

~CCC DUTY OFFICER AWARE

13MAR11 083374 L3048

~#N ..ABOVE NOTED PLS CONFIRM IF PAN LONDIN UNITS REQUIRED
13MAR11 083770 B3375

AYRIN - NO TSG REQUEST REQUIRED

13MAR11 085748 B3372

pI ~ YRSUPV JUST FOR INFO AT THIS TIME

13MAR11 083374 L3048

A#N. .NOTED WITH THANKS

13MAR11 085748 B3372

ST ~ YRSUPV : FYI LARGE DISORDER AT LOCN

13MAR11 202497 B3376

ATS2YR. e BRICKS COMING FROM GARDENS J/W HORNSEY HIGH ST...
13MAR11 202497 B3376
ATS2YR. e STICKS WITH NAILS AND MORE BRICKS BEING THROWN. ....

13MAR11 168580 L3110

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 111

PRINTED AT 09:51 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 4
INCIDENT No. 877:13MAR11

Time Déte Opid Termid

~SI SEEN AND NOTED UPDATE AS REQD....THANKS
01:57:36 13MAR11 081626 L3112

YR ~ DI/9 - MONITORING AND RECORDING PRS AT THIS POSTN
01:58:12 13MAR11 202497 B3376

AYRIN....ov v v GRADUALLY RESTORING ORDER.....
01:58:52 13MAR11 202497 B3376
~"62YR. o e .6 YOUTHS HAVE APPEARED BACK OF CAMPSBOURNE RD, .

01:59:00 13MAR11 085748 B3372
SCD ~ YRSUPV FYI AT THIS TIME
01:59:02 13MAR11 083770 B3375
DI ~YRIN - ALL OFFICERS SAFE AND ACCOUNTED FOR AT PRESENT
01:59:12 13MAR11l 081626 L3112
UPDATE NOTED DI/9
02:00:45 13MAR11 620750 00662
~8CD. .SEEN AND NOTED.
02:00:59 13MAR11 083374 L3048
~#N...NOTED WITH THANKS
02:07:49 13MAR11 081626 L3112
A DI/S - JUST CONFIRM THIS IS ALL CLERAED UP NOW? MANY THANKS
02:14:09 13MAR11 085748 B3372
“ DI ~ YRSUPV WE HAVE NO OFFICERS ON SCENE BUT HOSTILE IN SURR AREAS
WILL ADVISE IF THINGS CHANGE
02:15:01 13MAR11 081626 13112
~ DI/9 - NOTED THANKS V MUCH
SI ~DI/9 - AS AROVE - MONITORING CEASED AT THIS STAGE - YR WILL ADVISE
IF ANY FURTHER PROBS
02:45:49 13MAR1I1 083098 M0828
YR™SCD SUPV - WE WILL CEASE TO MONITOR THIS INCIDENT AT THIS TIME. PLS
PI/SCD SHOULD YOU REQUIRE ANY SCD SUPPORT. MANY THANKS
05:12:01 13MAR11 083770 B3375
YRO "YR - BELIEVE CRIS WILL BE COMPLETED RE T10 TO POL VEH /YR2N -
PLSE CONFIRM(PS99YR)
05:14:52 13MAR11 083770 B3375
YRO "YR ***CORRECTION *** T10--->YT2N

Previous Actions:

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
SYSTEM(EXTERNAL)

01:28:47 13MAR11 CHS CCC:CCL  Of() 202:ROWDY OR INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIOUR, 633:KN
IFE / BLADED ARTICLE

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 112

PRINTED AT 09:51 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 5

INCIDENT No. 877:13MAR11

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
01:28:47 13MAR11 CHS CCC:CCL  PI(PI/YRO)
01:28:49 " 706617 DIV:YR AK
01:28:50 " " " XP/AK/0202:0633
01:29:14 " CHS CCC:CCL  CR{)

" " " " CT ( )

" " " " LOCC ( ) ( )

" " " " LOCI ( ) ( )

" " " " PI
01:29:16 " 091541 DIV:YRO AK
01:29:20 " 202497 DIV:YR AK
01:29:22 " 091541 DIV:YRO XP/AK/0202:0633
01:29:24 " CHS CCC:CCL  PI
01:29:28 " 706617 DIV:YR AK
01:29:38 " 208329 DIV:MDT VI/YD3N
01:30:00 " CHS CCC:CCL  PI
01:30:20 " 706617 DIV:YR AV/SL992C

" " " " TOA/SL992C
01:30:37 " 202497 " AK
01:30:48 " 706617 " LI/600
01:30:59 " " " LOCA (HORNSEY HIGH ST, N8) (YQ)
01:35:01 " 202497 " CI/YT2N
01:35:03 " " " CI/YRZ22N
01:35:15 " " " AV/YD43N

" i " 231816 CCC:MDT AV/YR22N
01:35:21 " 083770 DIV:YR AK
01:35:24 " 229502 CCC:MDT AV/YT2N
01:35:43 " 202497 DIV:YR AK
01:35:52 " 229502 DIV:MDT TOA/YT2N
01:36:06 " 202497 DIV:YR LOCA{ (R)HORNSEY HIGH ST, N8) (YQ)
01:45:28 " 083770 " CI/YT2N
01:45:36 " 229502 CCC:MDT MA/ACCEPTED BY YT2N - UNIT SHOWN ASSIGNED
01:45:43 " 202497 DIV:YR AK
01:46:35 " 083770 " CI/YR23N
01:46:45 " 202497 " CI/YRZ5N
01:46:48 " " " CI/YR21N
01:47:04 " 083770 " CI/YD43N
01:47:11 " 202497 " CI/YR305N
01:48:31 " 226064 CCC:MDT AV/YR23N
01:48:32 " SYSTEM SYSTEM NA/YR25N

" " " " NA/YRZ lN
01:48:38 " 082846 CCC:IR MA/SEEN AND NOTED HEQ FARRCW DUTY OFFICER CCC B

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 113

PRINTED AT 09:51 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No. 877:13MARL11

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
01:48:38 13MAR11 082846 CCC:IR  OW
01:48:40 " 083770 DIV:YR AV/YIN

" " " " TOA/YIN
01:48:55 " 202497 " AK
01:48:5¢6 " 083770 " TOA/YD43N
01:49:04 " 082846 CCC:IR TI/CCCCI
01:50:14 " 085748 DIV:YR DI
01:50:16 " " " SI
01:50:24 " 083374 CCC:IR LG
01:50:29 " 202497 DIV:YR AK
01:50:33 " SYSTEM SYSTEM NA/YD43N

" " " n NA/YRBOSN
01:50:39 " 226064 DIV:MDT TOA/YRZ3N
01:50:40 " 202497 DIV:YR AK
01:51:02 " " " AV/YR305N

" " 083374 CCC:IR ST
" " 083770 DIV:YR TOA/YR305N

01:51:05 " 085748 " DO ()
01:51:24 " 083374 CCC:IR PI
01:51:26 " 202497 DIV:YR AK
01:51:38 " 085748 " DI
01:51:39 " " " AK
01:51:50 " 083374 CCC:IR LG
01:51:52 " " " TI/CCCDN
01:52:18 " 085748 DIV:YR SI

" " " " AK
01:54:37 " 168580 CCC:IR DI/9
01:54:39 " 083770 DIV:YR AV/YR21IN

" " " " TOA/YRZIN
01:54:59 " " " AV/YRZ5N

" " " " TOA/YR25N
01:55:18 " 081626 CCC:IR LG
01:56:52 " 202497 DIV:YR DA/YR22N
01:57:36 " 081626 CCC:IR PI/ (AUTOCM)
01:57:40 " " " TI/CCCD?O
01:57:44 " 202497 DIV:YR AK
01:59:03 " 085748 " PI/SCD

" n " " AK
01:59:04 " 083770 " DI
01:59:10 " 202497 " AK
01:59:58 " 620750 DIV:SCD AK

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

AREA

PAGE

CONTINUED ...

6



PRINTED AT 09:51 23:MAR:11

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No.

877:13MARI11

Page 114

JEFF PARKER 221778 €2 AREA

PAGE 7

ACTION

154

: 55
57
141

: 04
: 17

: 20
21
127
134
: 20

146
149
:08
: 20

"
"

"

202497
083374
081626
706617
085748

"

081626

T

168580
085748

"

057021

083098

"

"

706617
085748
MDTSC

083770

"

n

183040
178552
085748
083770
183040

"

"

178552

DIV:YR

”

CCC:IR

"
DIV:SCD
"

"

L

DIV:YR

"
CCC:MDTS
DIV:YR

DIV:YRO
DIV:YR

DIV:YRO

"

XP/AK/0202:0633
TI/SCD

PI

AK

AK

LG

PI/ (AUTOCM)

MA/SEEN AND NOTED CCCSI

LG

PI/YR

AK

MA/SEEN AND NOTED BY EO CORNISH - SCD SUPERVISO
R

CM

AK .

LOCA (HORNSEY HIGH ST, N8) (YQ)

CS/BOF/Y1N

PI/YRO

AC()

AQ()

AR()

AK

AK

MA/SEEN AND NOTED : BOW CCC SUPV : CO POIRTER
CTX ()

LOCA ( (RES) HORNSEY HIGH ST, N8) (YQ)

LOCA (DA/SL992C YD43N YT2N YR23N YR395N HORNSEY
HIGH ST, N8) ()

DA/SLO92C YD43N YT2N YR23N YR305N YR21N YRZ5N
PS/CM

ACR/2805802/11

PI

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 115

PRINTED AT 09:51 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No. 877:13MARI11

Time Date Opid Termid
05:15:22 13MAR11 178552 DIV:YRO
05:15:29 " 202497 DIV:YR
05:15:43 " 178552 DIV:YRO
05:17:44 " " "

05:27:34 " 196398 CCC:IR
05:47:36 " 082182 DIV:YR
09:53:04 " 079163 DIV:YRO
22:46:38 " 091541 "

IP//729YR/1/N/INTEL

09:51:49 23MAR11 221778 AREA:2

PAGE

ACTION

AK

oD ()

MA/SEEN AND NOTED 242YR FARRELL

cM -

XT/CCCCI

MA/SEEN AND CHECKED EO JONES CCC BOW

CM

PLI//YDQ/1/N

PLI//752YR/1/N 15:30:11 18MAR11 225300 "

IP//JEFF PARKER/1/N

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

8



Page 116

PRINTED AT 09:56 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No., 1211:13MAR11

INCIDENT No. 1211 entered at 02:05 on 13MAR11 by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

Rec By :E (Emergency)
O
Call Name:MALE

T

Call Type:T (Third Party)
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn :HORNSEY HIGH STREET:NEAR PRIORY PARK
Map :Page 121, Grid Reference 530375,189375
GPA  :YQ [Division: YR:NI]
Inc Locn :HORNSEY HIGH STREET:NEAR PRIORY PARK
Map :Page 121, Grid Reference 530375,189375
GPA  :YQ [Division: YR:NI]
Call Locn:U/K:EISEC: Mobile result
Map
GPA
Opening 1:202 (Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour)
2:608 (Youth Related)
Prompt (s) existed for Opening Code({s) at time of creation
Open Text:
Urgency R (Referred)
VRMs : -
Proposal :(BOCU at 02:06/13MAR11):YR2IN YRBIN YR33N YD3N YM3N YT3N YRIN
Assigned :
DeAssign
TOA
DO Name
DO Tel
CRIS :
Class 1 :506 (buplicate)
Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
Res 1  :720 (Linked)
Clo Text :SNL CAD 877
O Dealing:
XRefs

Linked rexplicitly to 877:13MAR11
Linked rimplicitly to 600:13MAR11 1526:13MAR11 1611:13MAR1I1 1631:13MARI11
1637:13MAR11 4459:13MARL1
CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 117

PRINTED AT 09:56 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2

INCIDENT No. 1211:13MAR11

Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use
action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation -

Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Commefts
** Attendance and Incident Location **
HORNSEY HIGH ST,N8 (1 - 200)

ESSARY ACTION - CPTYH

Time Date Opid Termid
13MAR11 CHS CHS (pre lst routing)
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2011-03-13 02:05:58
CALLER STATES THAT THERE WAS A BIG ARGUMENT 0/S LOCATION, THEN CLEARED
THE LINE.
"OP CALL BACK X 1... CALLER IS BEING VERY VERY VAGUE, CAN HEAR FEMALE
IN B/G SAYING NOT TO GET INVOLVED, ADVISED CALLER HE COULD STAY ANNON
CALLER JUST SAID THERE WAS A BIG ARGUMENT WITH YOUTHS AT LOCATTION AND
DOES NOT WANT TO CONTINUE WITH OUR CONVERSATION, HE SAID IT HAS
QUIETENED DOWN NOW. ., .
~OP HAVE PASSED ON "S" BECAUSE I COULD NOT ESTABLISH WHAT EXACTLY WHAT
WAS GOING ON AND THERE MAY BE A DISTURBANCE AT LCN -
02
E530002
N189015

02:05:59 13MAR11 CHS
** **3TART OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** *%
OPEN CODE "202"
USE SMF/ASB
** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** #x*

02:07:08 13MAR11 706617 B3375
“YR..UNIT ASSIGNED ON LINKED

Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)
02:05:59 13MAR11 CHS CCC:CCH  O() 202:ROWDY OR INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIOUR, 608:Y0
UTH RELATED
" " " " PI (PI/YRO)

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



PRINTED AT 09:56 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
INCIDENT No. 1211:13MAR11
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
02:06:02 13MAR11 706617 DIV:YR AK
" " 198752 DIV:YRO AK
02:06:03 " 706617 DIV:YR XP/RK/0202
02:06:05 " 198752 DIV:YRO XP/AK/0202
02:06:37 " CHS CCC:CCH  LOCC (ANON:EISEC: Mobile result) ()
" " " " P I
02:06:41 " 202497 DIV:YR AK
02:06:51 " 706617 " LI/877
02:07:01 " " " AC()
" " " " AQ ( )
n " " " AR ( )
02:07:10 " " " PS/CM
02:16:24 " 091541 DIV:YRO PS/CM
03:09:28 " 082182 DIV:YR CM
03:09:31 " " " GF(S)LINKED
04:09:10 " 198752 DIV:YRC CTX()
04:09:18 " " " CTX (SNL CAD)
04:10:23 " " " CM
09:53:04 " 079163 " IP(PLI)//YDQ/1/N
22:46:38 " 091541 " IP(PLI)//752YR/1/N
09:56:21 23MAR11 221778 AREA:2 1P//JEFF PARKER/1/N
SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-

Page 118

END OF PRINT

DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

AREA

PAGE

3



Page 119

PRINTED AT 09:53 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE
INCIDENT No. 1526:13MARLL

INCIDENT No. 1526 entered at 02:47 on 13MAR1l by 088130/B3192 in CCC/IR

Rec By :E (Emergency)
Call Tel
Call Name:FEMALE CALLER
Call Type:W (Witness)
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn ¢
Map :Page 121,
GPA :YQ [Division:
Inc Locn :0PP
Map :Page 121,
GPA  :YQ [Divisi
Call Locn:0OPP
Map :Page 121, Grid Reference 530375,189375
GPA :YQ [Division: YR:NI]
Opening 1:202 (Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour)
2:610 (Repeat Caller and/or Victim)
Prompt (s) existed for Opening Code(s) at time of creation
Open Text:
Urgency :R (Referred)
VRMs :
Proposal :(BOCU at 02:48/13MARL1):YR8IN YR33N YM3N YT3N YRIN
Assigned :
DeAssign :SL992C
TOA :02:49:52/13MAR11
DO Name
DO Tel
CRIS :
Class 1 :506 {(Duplicate)
Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
Res 1 :720 (Linked)
Clo Text :SNL 877
O Dealing:
XRefs :

Grid Reference 530375,189375
YR:NI]

Grid Reference 530375,188375
;. YR:NI]

Linked rexplicitly to 877:13MAR11 1631:13MAR11

Linked simplicitly to 600:13MAR11 1211:13MAR11 1611:13MAR11 1637:13MARI1

4459:13MARL1
Location Field : (For previocus Incidents at this location use
CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 120

PRINTED AT 09:53 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 1526:13MAR11

action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation -
Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments
** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location **

HORNSEY HIGH ST,N8 (1 - 200
!!!ll!’llllII.IlIlIIIIIllIl.lli.......lllllll..llll..’— +
HE/T65 FOR NECESSARY ACTION - CPTYH +
Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid
13MAR11 088130 B3192 {pre 1st routing)
CALLER STATES POLICE DROVE PAST THE MALES WITH STOPPING AND SPEAKING
TO THEM, THEY ARE STILL O/S AND CAUSING A DIST...
02:48:22 13MAR11 088130 B3192
*% **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** **
OPENING CODE "202":
USE SMF/ASB
** **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** **
02:49:24 13MAR11 198752 5608Y
A~ YRO - MARKED UNIT IN A CARRIER ARE ON CCTV WATCHING THIS GROUP AS WE
SPEAK.
02:50:38 13MAR11 198752 5608Y .

YR ~ YRO - CAN SERIAL BE ADVISED RE THIS CALL & PERCEIVED LACK OF
ACTION

Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

02:48:21 13MARI1 088130 CCC:IR 0() 202:ROWDY OR INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIOUR

02:48:21 " " PI{PI/YRO) / {AUTOCM)

02:48:25 " 091541 DIV:YRO AK

02:48:26 " 188752 " AK

02:48:27 " 091541 " XP/AK/0202

02:48:43 " 706617 DIV:YR AK

02:48:44 " " " XP/AK/0202

02:49:24 " 198752 DIV:YRO PI

02:49:25 " " " AK

02:49:26 " 088130 CCC:IR 0(202) 202:ROWDY OR INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIOUR, &
" " " " 0& 610:;REPEAT CALLER AND/OR VICTIM

02:49:29 " " " CR ()}

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



PRINTED AT

SINGLE INCIDENT

INCIDENT No.

Time

09:53 23:MAR:11

PRINTOUT

1526:13MARL1L

Page 121

02:49:32 13MARI1L

02:49:35
02:49:44
02:49:52
02:50:38

02:51:17
03:12:59
03:30:44
03:30:49
03:31:06
03:31:07

03:31:11
03:31:47
03:32:32
03:36:33
03:36:34
04:20:06
04:20:07
09:53:04
22:46:38

"

088130
706617
"

"

198752

706617
085748
202497

"

706617
198752
"

085748
079163
091541

09:53:10 23MAR11 221778

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

JEFF PARKER 221778 02
Termid ACTION
CCC: IR CT ()
DIV:YR AK
" AV/SL992C
" TOA/SL992C
DIV:YRO PI
" AK
DIV:YR AK

DIV:YRO

"

DIV:YR

1

DIV:YRO

"

AREA: 2

MA/SEEN AND NOTED : BOW CCC SUPV
LI/877

DA/SL992C

AC ()

AQ()

AR()

CTX ()

LI/1631

PS/CM

CTX (877)

CcM

MA/SEEN AND NOTED : BOW CCC SUPV
M

IP(PLI)//YDQ/1/N
IP(PLI)//752YR/1/N

IP//JEFF PARKER/1/N

AREA

PAGE 3

CO POIRTER

CO POIRTER

END OF PRINT



PRINTED AT 09:55 23:MAR:11
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT
INCIDENT No.

INCIDENT No.

Rec By
Call Tel
Call Name
Call Type:
Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:
Att Locn
Map
GPA
Inc Locn
Map
GPA
Call Locn:
Map
GPA
Opening 1:

Open Text:
Urgency
VRMs
Proposal
Assigned
DeAssign
TOA

DO Name
DO Tel
CRIS
Class 1
Qual 1
Res 1
Clo Text
O Dealing:
XRefs

Linked
Linked

Location Field

H)

'R

rimplicitly to

Page 122

JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA
PAGE
1611:13MAR11L

1611 entered at 02:56 on 13MAR11 by 181493/L2886 in CCC/IR
(Emergency)

W (Witness)

:HIGH ST, HORNSEY
:Page 121,
:YQ [Division:

Grid Reference 530375,189375
YR:NI]

202 (Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour)

Prompt (s) existed for Opening Code(s) at time of creation
(Referred)

. (BOCU at 03:00/13MAR11):YR81IN YR33N YM3N YT3N YRIN

:506 (Duplicate)

:701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)

1720 (Linked)

:SNL 1671

texplicitly to 1631:13MARL1

600:13MARL1L 1526:13MARIL

1637:13MAR11L

877:13MAR11
4459:13MARLL

1211:13MARIL

(For previous Incidents at this location use
action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)

CONTINUED ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 123

PRINTED AT 09:55 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 1611:13MAR11

Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation -
Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

No Comments for this Location

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid
13MAR1L 181493 L2886 (pre 1lst routing)
GROUP OF 20 IC3 YOUTHS IN THE ROAD CAUSING A NUISANCE
02:58:51 13MAR11 181493 L2886
** **3TART OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** **
OPENING CODE "202":
USE SMF/ASB
*% *+*END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** **
02:59:42 13MAR11 181493 L2886
CALLER THINKS THEY HAVE JUST COME OUT OF A CLUB
02:59:42 13MAR11 181493 L2886
CALLER THINKS THEY HAVE JUST COME OUT OF A CLUB

Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION

02:58:51 13MAR11 181493 CCC:IR O() 202:ROWDY OR INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIOUR
1"

02:58:51 " " PI (PI/YRO)/ (AUTOCM) -

02:59:10 " 198752 DIV:YRO AK

03:00:45 " 083770 DIV:YR AK

03:00:46 " " " XP/AK/0202

03:08:40 " 091541 DIV:YRO LI/1631

03:08:42 " " " PI/YR

03:08:43 " " " AK

03:08:45 " 083770 DIV:YR AK

03:09:45 " " " CTX ()

03:09:51 " " " AC{)
" " i " AQ ( )

03:09:52 " " " AR()

03:09:54 " " " PS/CM

03:11:59 " 091541 DIV:YRO PS/CM

03:12:03 " 198752 " CM

03:20:13 " 085748 DIV:YR MA/SEEN AND NOTED : BOW CCC SUPV : CO POIRTER
" " ” " CM

09:53:04 " 079163 DIV:YRO IP{PLI)//YDQ/1/N

22:46:39 " 091541 " IP(PLI)//752YR/1/N

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 124

PRINTED AT 09:55 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3
INCIDENT No. 1611:13MAR11

Time Date Opid‘ Termid ACTION

09:55:55 23MAR11 221778 AREA:2 IP//JEFF PARKER/1/N

END OF PRINT ...

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



PRINTED AT 09:55 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02

Page 125

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No. 1631:13MARL1

INCIDENT No.

INCIDENT WAS ENTERED "EXTERNALLY"

Rec By
Call Tel

Call Name

1B (Emergency)

Call Type

Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:

Att Locn
Map
GPA

Inc Loc¢n
Map
GPA

Call LocnA

Map
GPA

:Page 121, Grid Reference 530375,'!!375

:Page 121, Grid Reference 530375,18893
:YQ [Division: YR:NI]

Opening 1:202 (Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour)

2:001 (Violence Against The Person)
Prompt (s) existed for Opening Code(s) at time of creation

Open Text:

Urgency
VRMs
Proposal
Assigned
DeAssign
TOA

DO Name
DO Tel
CRIS
Class 1
Qual 1
Res 1
Clo Text

:I (Immediate)
: (BOCU at 02:59/13MAR11):YR8IN YR33N YM3N YT3N YRIN

:YD43N, YR33N
:03:02:30/13MAR11

:NOT CRIMED

:202 (Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour)
1701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
: 703 (No Offences Disclosed)

:~301YR

O Dealing:

XRefs

Linked
Linked

Location Field

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

rexplicitly to 1526:13MAR11  1611:13MAR11 1637:13MAR11
rimplicitly to 600:13MAR11 877:13MAR11 1211:13MAR11

1631 entered at 02:59 on 13MAR11l by CHS/CHS in CCC/IR

(For previous Incidents at this location use

AREA

PAGE 1

4459:13MAR11

CONTINUED



Page 126

PRINTED AT 09:55 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02  AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 1631:13MAR11

action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Tncident creation -
Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)

Location Based Comments

** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location **
CAMPSBOURNE RD, N8 (1 - 13)

OFF THE HIGH STREET

] CHILDREN MAY BE AT RISK OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE/ABDUCTION - +
DE S/YR/T11 +
- +
SEE HE/T65 FOR NECFSSARY ACTION - CPTYH +
Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid

13MAR11 CHS CHS (pre lst routing)
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2011-03-13 02:59:05
20-30 youngters out the door they are shouting and screaming and
kicking the front door
02:59:05 13MAR11 CHS
*% **GTART OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
OPEN CODE "202"
USE SMF/ASB
*% **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** .+
02:59:55 13MAR11 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2011-03-13 02:59:55
there is now a fight breaking out, unknown if weapons are being used,
they were originally denied a cab which is why the youths were kicking
off
02:59:55 13MAR11 CHS
%% **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
OPEN CODE "001" :
01/05/07 Consider contacting MIB 24/7 Intelligence Support on
68400 or 68401 when dealing with critical/serious incidents
*% **END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM OPEN PROMPT** **
03:00:18 13MAR11 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2011-03-13 03:00:18
they are wearing hoods and no more desc known
03:00:43 13MAR11 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2011-03-13 03:00:41
SMF ASB (For All Incidents Of Anti-social Behaviour)
Always consider whether the circumstances of the individual of the

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE~-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 127

PRINTED AT 09:55 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 3

INCIDENT No. 1631:13MAR11

Date Opid Termid

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

03:

01:

06:

07:

10:

11

12

19:

06
42
54
38
156

153

01

incident render the person concerned as vulnerable.
1. Has anything like this happened before?: No
2. Has the person concerned spoken to police (either by telephone or in
person) about this or any other matter relating to ASB?: No
3. If the answer to 2 is 'Yes' when were police called? : unknown
4. Has the person sought help from any other agency about this (e.g.
local authority, Samaritans, Citizens Advice, BT, etc.)?: No
If the answer to point 1, 2 or 4 is 'Yes' commence steps 1-6 below and
consider vulnerability:

1. Set response appropriate to repeat victim status.

2. Set response &amp; prioritise actions according to
vulnerability.

3. Categorise &amp; identify caller's vulnerability &amp; 'repeat
caller' status.

4, Make use of LBC's or critical police information,

5. Update the CAD with SMF/REPEATVICTIM and/or SMF/VULNERABLE.

6. Route to BOCU and IBO for assignment/deployment/information and
prioritise intelligence checks.
13MAR11 CHS
ENTERED BY: CHS AT: 2011-03-13 03:01:05
caller no longer on the line no more details known
13MAR11 202497 B3376
A 4> S HAVE UPDATED CALLER......... EXPLAINED THAT THIS IS BEING
MONITORED ON CCTV AND THAT POLICEUNITS ARE NEARBY.......
13MAR11 202497 B3376

YR oo CALLER EXPLAINS THAT THEY ARE LOCKED IN AND CANNOT
OPERATE. ...

13MAR11 202497 B3376

A301YR. L. SOME YOUTHS HAVE LEFT BUT 25-30 ARE LEFT AT

SCENE.. ... THE CAB OFFICE IS CLEAR.....

13MAR11 202497 B3376

“YR..ooo.. HAVE CONTACTED CALLERE AND HE STATES THAT ALL CLEAR THERE

AND THEY CAN OPERATE AS NORMAL.

13MAR11 202497 B3376

“YRooooiion, WILL CONTINUE TO MONITOR CAB OFFICE........

13MAR11 202497 B3376

ko ok ok ok ok ok ok k ok ok ok ok ke ok Kk ok ok R ok e Rk ok ok NCRSCIRCS de ke ok ok ok kK ok ke ke ke ke ke ke ke ke ke ke ke ok kR h ok ke ok ok ke ke ok ok kA Kk
THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THIS INCIDENT DC NOT AMOUNT TO A NOTIFIABLE

CRIME BECAUSE (place the word 'YES' by either A,B,C,D or E and in ALL
cases show supporting grounds under F):

Ao, THERE IS CREDIBLE EVIDENCE TO THE CONTRARY:YES

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT

NO

UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 128

PRINTED AT 09:55 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 4

INCIDENT No. 1631:13MARI1

Time Date Opid Termid
e THE REPORT IS A GENUINE ERROR/MISTAKE:
C. RECORDED ON CRIS AS A NON-CRIME BK SPECIFIED INVESTIGATION:
D PREVIOUSLY REPORTED/RECORDED CRIME:

(Original incident number with CRIS no.or the CRIS number will be

provided by IBO in final classification.)

B e e e .CRIME RECORDED BY ANOTHER AGENCY:

(As shown under Rule 1 in HOCR,e.g.UK Border Agency, RSPCA, Royal Mail)

F.Supporting grounds:YOUTHS HAVE DISPERSED AND NO OFFENCES TO REPORT.
NCFPA.

*** THEREFORE A NOTIFIABLE CRIME HAS NOT BEEN RECORDED ***

Previous Actions:
Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
SYSTEM (EXTERNAL)
02:59:05 13MAR11 CHS CCC:CCB  0O() 202:ROWDY OR INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIQUR

4] " " " PT (PI/YRO)

02:59:09 " 202497 DIV:YR AK

02:59:12 " " " XP/RK/0202

02:59:15 " 198752 DIV:YRO XP/ARK/0202

02:59:30 " " " AK

02:59:33 " " " XP/RK/0202

02:59:55 " CHS CCC:CCB  0(202) 202:ROWDY OR INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIOUR, &
" " " " 0& 001:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
" " " " PI

02:59:58 " 202497 DIV:YR AK

03:00:18 " CHS CCC:CCB  PI

03:00:40 " 219125 DIV:MDT VI/YR33N

03:00:43 " CHS CCC:CCB  PI

03:00:45 " 202497 DIV:YR CI/YR21N

03:00:52 " " " CI/YR33N

03:00:57 " " " CI/YD43N

03:01:04 " " " AK

03:01:05 " 231388 CCC:MDT AV/YD43N

03:01:06 " CHS CCc:ccB PI
" " " " P1/BOW

03:01:11 " 202497 DIV:YR AK

03:01:13 " 219125 CCC:MDT AV/YR33N

03:01:59 " " " MA/ACCEPTED BY YR33N - UNIT SHOWN ASSIGNED

03:02:26 " SYSTEM SYSTEM NA/YR21IN

03:02:30 " 231388 DIV:MDT TOA/YD43N

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



PRINTED AT 09:55 23:MAR:11

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No. 1631:13MARLL

Time Date Opid Termid
03:02:35 13MAR11 202497 DIV:YR
03:03:49 " 231388 DIV:MDT
03:06:12 " 101375 CCC:IR
03:13:03 " 202497 DIV:YR
03:18:27 " " "

" " ” "
03:18:35 " " "
03:19:01 " " "
03:19:03 " " "

” " " "
03:19:04 " " "
03:19:07 " " "
03:19:08 " 091541 DIV:YRO
03:19:20 " " "
03:19:31 " 202497 DIV:YR
03:19:41 " 085748 "
04:06:05 " 198752 DIV:YRO
09:53:04 " 079163 "
22:46:39 " 091541 "
09:55:32 23MAR11 221778 AREA:2

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.

JEFF PARKER

Page 129

221778 02

ACTION

AK

TOA/YD43N

LG

MA/SEEN AND NOTED EO BASHIR
DA/YR33N

AC ()

AQ()

AR ()

CTX ()
EXP/SMF//NCRSCIRCS
ACR/NC

PI/YRO

AK

DA/YD43N

AK

PS/CM

PS/CM

MA/SEEN AND NOTED
cM

CM
IP(PLI)//YDQ/1/N
IP(PLI)//752YR/1/N
IP//JEFF PARKER/1/N

BOW CCC SUPV

AREA
PAGE 5
CO POIRTER

END OF PRINT



Page 130

PRINTED AT 09:53 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 1
INCIDENT No. 1637:13MARI11

INCIDENT No. 1637 entered at 02:59 on 13MAR1l by 088130/B3192 in CCC/IR

Rec By :E (Emergency)
Call Tel m
Call Name:LOCAL RESID
Call Type:W (Witness)

Call Mail:
Cntct Tel:

Att Locn :O/S*
Map :Page 121, Grid Reference 530375,189375

GPA  :YQ [Division: YR:NI]

Inc Locn :O/SW
Map :Page 1, Grid Reference 530375,189375
GPA  :YQ ivision: YR:NI]

Call Locn:O/Sh
Map :Page 121, Grid Reference 530375,189375

GPA :YQ [Division: YR:NI]
Opening 1:202 (Rowdy Or Inconsiderate Behaviour)
2:001 (Violence Against The Person)
Prompt (s) existed for Opening Code(s) at time of creation
Open Text:
Urgency :R (Referxrred)
VRMs :
Proposal :(BOCU at 03:01/13MARI11):YR81IN YR33N YM3N YT3N YRIN
Assigned :
DeAssign
TOA
DO Name
DO Tel
CRIS :
Class 1 :506 (Duplicate)
Qual 1 :701 (Assistance Requested / Rendered)
Res 1 :720 (Linked)
Clo Text :SNL 1631
O Dealing:
XRefs

Linked rexplicitly to 1631:13MARIL1

Linked timplicitly to 600:13MAR11 877:13MAR11 1211:13MAR11 1526:13MAR11
1611:13MAR11 4459:13MAR11

Location Field : (For previous Incidents at this location use

CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



Page 131

PRINTED AT 09:53 23:MAR:11 JEFF PARKER 221778 02 AREA
SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT PAGE 2
INCIDENT No. 1637:13MAR11
action:LCD or LCL - use DARIS to extend search)
Gazetteer Comments : (May have existed or altered since Incident creation -
Use MSS SMF:SPECARCHIVE)
Location Based Comment¥s

** Attendance and Incident and Caller Location *+*
i (1 - 13)

OFF THE HIGH STREET
CHILDREN MAY BE AT RISK OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE/ABDUCTION - +
GRADE I - SEE SS/YR/T11 +
.§.
+

SEE HE/T65 FOR NECESSARY ACT!!! - n!!!!

Remarks:
Time Date Opid Termid
13MAR11 088130 B3192 (pre 1lst routing)
THERE ARE APPROX 30+ MALES AT THE LOCATION ARGUING 03:00:24 13MAR11 088
130 B3192
** **START OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT** *%*
OPENING CODE "202":
USE SMF/ASB
OPENING CODE "0O01":
01/05/07 CONSIDER CONTACTING MIB 24/7 INTELLIGENCE SUPPORT ON
68400 OR 68401 WHEN DEALING WITH CRITICAL/SERIOQUS INCIDENTS
** +*END OF DATA AUTOMATICALLY COPIED FROM TYPE PROMPT*x* =%
03:01:18 13MAR11 088130 B3192
CALLER IS CONCERNED LARGE DIST CAN BE HEARD OVER THE PHONE - NO
WEAPONS SEEN....

Previous Aclions:

Time Date Opid Termid ACTION
03:00:24 13MAR11 088130 CCC:IR O() 202:ROWDY OR INCONSIDERATE BEHAVIOUR, &
03:00:24 " " " O& O01:VIOLENCE AGAINST THE PERSON
03:00:24 " " " PI(PI/YRO)/ (AUTOCM)
03:00:27 " 198752 DIV:YRO AK
03:00:30 " " " XP/AK/0202:0001
03:00:35 " 088130 CCC:1IR CN
03:00:41 " " " CR ()
03:00:44 " " " CT()
" " " " PI /I (AUTOCM)
03:01:12 " 202497 DIV:YR AK
CONTINUED

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT.
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



PRINTED AT 09:53 23:MAR:11

SINGLE INCIDENT PRINTOUT

INCIDENT No. 1637:13MAR11

Termid

Page 132

JEFF PARKER

ACTION

Time Date Opid
03:01:16 13MARL1L 202497
03:01:18 " 088130
03:01:25 " "
03:01:26 " "
03:02:04 " 202497
03:02:12 " "

" " "
03:02:17 " "
03:02:19 " "
03:02:42 " "
03:12:54 " 198752
03:13:02 " "
03:13:03 " "
03:16:43 " 085748
09:53:05 " 079163
22:46:39 " 091541

09:53:28 23MARL11l 221778

DIV:YRO

"

"

DIV:YR
DIV:YRO

"

AREA: 2

XP/BK/0202:0001
PI/ (AUTOCM)
LOCI () ()
LOCC () ()

CTX ()

AC()
AQ ()
AR()

LI/1631

PS/CM

AK

CTX (1631)

GF (I)DUPLICATE

CM

CM

IP(PLI)//YDQ/1/N
IP(PLI)//752YR/1/N
IP//JEFF PARKER/1/N

221778 02 AREA

END OF PRINT

SUBJECT TO FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT AND DATA PROTECTION ACT
NO UNAUTHORISED DISCLOSURE-DISPOSE OF AS CONFIDENTIAL WASTE.



APPENDIX 2

COMMENTS OF ENVIRONMENTAL
HEALTH OFFICER



Page 134

Haringey: v
Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcément Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Mark Eastwood
cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000186990

Date: 5th April 2011

Premises: Kelco Ltd, 18 High Street, Hornsey, London, N8 7PB

Type of application: Review

| would like to make representations to the review of the premises licence for the Kelco
bar, 18 High Street, Hornsey ,London N8 7PB on behalf of the Enforcement Response
Team with regards to public nuisance.

The Current licence does not adequately address areas of concern and therefore | invite

the committee to consider, in addition to any other action, adding further conditions to
the licence in relation to the matters outlined below:

o Public Safety

Supporting Information

www.haringey.gov.uk/noise



Front of premises



Compuis SRR
‘ Tl 7 g 22N
W COMPUTERS K

Lk

E \ilaViva

_Gardens

View of premises from across the road showing residential rooms above premises.



Public notice on display.



N e G SRR N N NG L N e

Page 138. ...

o ey 5035 e i

The following complaints were received over the last twelve months:

QOur Ref

Date Subject Observations & time Outcome
reported
& time
9" May Loud music Noise was off when call back made, no | Nuisance W3/144417/
2010 visit required. not 2
23:00hrs. established,
no further
action taken
22" May | Loud music No visit made, complainant was not Nuisance W3/144417/
2010 contactable. not 3
01:53hrs established,
no further
action taken
29" May | Loud music Visit made, no noise heard Nuisance W3/144417/
2010 not 4
01:45hrs established,
no further
action taken
16" July | Loud music Visit made, no noise heard Nuisance W3/144417/
2010 not 5
00:41hrs established,
no further
action taken
18" July | Loud music Call was cancelled by complainant as Nuisance W3/144417/
2010 noise had stopped. not 6
00:40hrs established,
no further
action taken
231 july Loud music Complainant refused a visit, no Nuisance W3/144417/
2010 nuisance witnessed. not 7
00:46hrs established,
no further
action taken
24" July | Loud music Noise off when call back made. Nuisance W3/144417/
2010 not 8
00:14hrs established,
no further
action taken
31stjuly Loud music No nuisance witnessed. Nuisance W3/144417/
2010 not 9
23:20hrs established,
no further
action taken
3 Loud music The noise was not on at the time of the | Complainan | W3/144417/
August complainants call t advised to | 10
2010 call when
11:35hrs loud noise
OCCUrs.
B Loud noise Complaint about loud noise from . Advice W3/166605/
August from people people standing outside the bar given tothe |1
2010 outside the smoking DPS to
00:33hrs | premises, in have SIA




. Page 139 . .

SRR B B

the small
entrance and
on pavement

licensed
doormen on
duty on

Thursday

nights as
well as
Friday and
Saturday, to
control the
persons
outside the
bar.

5th
Septemb
er 2010
00:10hrs.

Loud music

Visit made, no noise heard, however
there was a large group of people
outside the premises. The DPS was at
the door and had locked the premises
refusing entry to anyone. A passing car
was damaged by members of the
group and the police were called.
Police indicated that there were some
gang members in the crowd (approx 35

people)

It appeared
that the
DPS at the
time had
done all he
could do.
Police
attended to
disperse
people.

W3/144417/
11

1 1th
Septemb
er 2010
22:40hrs

Loud music

Visited, no nuisance established.

Nuisance
not
established,
no further
action taken

W3/144417/
12

12
Septemb
er 2010
01:27hrs

Loud music

Complainant did not want a visit

Nuisance
not
established,
no further
action taken

W3/144417/
13

Whilst we have received several calls regarding loud music from the premises we have
not been able to witness this problem. However we have witnessed a large group of
people standing around outside the premises which resulted in Police having to attend
after a passing car was damaged by persons in the crowd throwing items at the car.

There has also been an incident on Saturday 12 March 2011 at approximately 00:50hrs
regarding a very large group of people outside the bar which resulted in a large police
presence.

Door Supervisors
| would recommend the following condition be added to the licence
SIA licensed doormen ( a minimum of two ) be on duty from 20:00hrs until close of

premises from Thursday until Saturday and at any other time when events occur at the
premises.

The Licencee or DPS should, or instruct others to, contact the Police by the red care
alarm system and / or by any other means should any unruly behaviour occur at the
premises that is beyond the control of the staff members.



. Page 140

All other conditions presently on the licence to remain.



Pagetat

APPENDIX 3

COMMENTS OF INTERESTED
PARTIES

JEES-W SIS S X



Page 142

Page 1 of 2

Olson Kendra

From: Alison Oxford [aoxford@btconnect.com]
Sent: 21 April 2011 02:16

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Kelko Bar Licensing Review

Dear Dahlia

I submit the following in support of the licensing review of Kelko bar on High Street Hornsey. 49

Yours sincerely

Alison Oxford

62 High Street
Hornsey

London

N8 TNX

Tel: 0208 3402729

Saturday 26™ Feb 2011

12.55am Sirens heard and police cars arrive on High Street, Hornsey outside Kelko bar. I can see 50
— 60 black youths on the High Street shouting and screaming and arguing with each other. They are
banging on shop shuttering, running into the passing traffic and some of them appear to have drinks
in their hands.

02.15am Police have left the area and the youths are still causing havoc. 999 call placed by myself
to report it. Police car drives by but does not stop or return.

02.45am 999 call placed again as noise is still going on and I am asked if I have reported it to the
council. As we are talking the gang finally disperse on their own and all is quiet again.

Sunday 13 March 2011

12.50am Sirens heard and police cars arrive on High St, Hornsey outside Kelko bar. I can see 60 -
70 black youths on the High street causing havoc, shouting and being verbally abusive to each other
and the police. Some appear to have bottles of drink in their hands.

01.45am Big fight breaks out among the youths on the High street. Sirens and more police cars and
vans arrive and the High street is blocked off by them.Youths are rocking a police van with police
still inside and throwing bottles and other objects at each other and the police. Fighting and noise
goes on for over 30 mins.

02.25am Police leave. There are still around 40 youths on the High street. Around half of them are
the usual gang members that are constantly on the High Street known as the "Lightfoot Road" gang .
They cycle in and out of traffic, shouting and banging on the shop shutters.Crowd gets bigger and
more youths join them until there are around 50 of them. There is pushing and shoving and
escalating violence.

02.35am 999 call placed by myself and I mention the CCTV camera on the corner of Campsbourne

21/04/2011



Page 143

Page 2 of 2

Road and High Street as [ have been told to do in the past. Police van drives by after a few minutes
but does not stop or return.

02.50am 999 call placed by myself but no response seen. Gang move out of sight to Campsbourne
Road — can still hear all the noise but out of sight. No sign of the CCTV camera moving.

02.55am My partner arrives home and has had youths banging his car and riding their bikes in front
of him as he tried to drive down the road. They are still being verbally abusive, drinking and
throwing objects at each other. He calls 999 and reports this.

03.15am Police have slow driven past the gang and eventually stopped but didn't get out of the car.

03.45am All goes quiet as the gang disperses finally.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

21/04/2011



Page 144

Page 1 of 3

o

Olson Kendra

From: Alysa Shirley [mrsashirley@gmail.com]

Sent: 21 April 2011 13:20

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: Re: Application for review of a premises licence

Hi kendra
I've spoken to Geoff Parker, and he has told me to email over my fepresentation.

I am the landlady of the Hornsey tavern but I also reside at the property with my family.
We have had several instances over the last 9 months for various reasons listed below.

- excessive noise coming from Kelko's after midnight and after they have closed

- smoking illegal substances outside

- Violence outside the property from their customers

- safety of my staff and customers.

On march 12th 2011 at 10:30pm large groups of youths formed outside the bar. They were drinking
from glasses and bottles. Some were large spirit bottles obviously bought from elsewhere.

As the night progressed the crowds grew and the trouble began. It resulted in riots in the high street
where my property and cars were damaged and my customers were not allowed to leave the my pub
for nearly 2 hours while the police tried to bring the violence under control.

There must have been over 100 youths in the street many looked under age and were drinking. They
did not appear to be local gangs but it was not long before they started to appear. My customers were
mugged when leaving the property which causes a lot of distress. We have also had to be

closing up around 11:30 pm on Friday and Saturday nights for some time to avoid the trouble. We
have a 3:30am licence and this decision has cost us a lot of money but was necessary to avoid
trouble and putting our licence in jeopardy.

The clientele from Kelko often sit outside the premesis in cars and drink in the street. No door staff
are ever present to help control the situation and it is left to get out of control. On the night of the
12/3/11 police had to use riot gear and cs spray to control the violence that started at the bar.

This continued to atleast 4:30am. My children were distressed as to what was going on and | was
worried for all of our safety.

Having been in the Tavern for over 6 years the trouble from viva viva/Kelko bar has increased and
no steps taken have been successful. I feel a late licence is not an option and it should revert to
standard opening hours till 11:30pm

Alysa Shirley
Resident and Landlady
Hornsey tavern

26 high street

London

N8 7pb

02083480882
07725171721

Sent from my iPhone

21/04/2011



Page 145

Page 2 of 3

On 15 Mar 2011, at 14:09, Olson Kendra <Kendra.Olson@haringey.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Madam,

Re: REQUESTED FORMS FOR THE REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE

As requested please find the forms required to apply for the review of a Premises
Licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

Copies of the application must be sent to all Responsible Authorities. Please find
these detail enclosed.

An application for the review of a Premises License must be based on one or
more of the Licensing Objectives:

e The prevention of crime and disorder;
e Public safety;
» The prevention of public nuisance;

e The protection of children from harm.

Once the request for the review is made the licensing authority will advertise the
application for 28 consecutive days in the following ways:

e clearly display an A4 size notice immediately on or outside the premises;
o display the same notice in the licensing authority offices;

e advertise the review of the licence on the Council website;

If the request for a review is not rejected then the licensing authority will hold a
hearing to consider the application, unless all parties agree that this is
unnecessary. The licensing authority will write to you with the date and time of the
the hearing and will inform you of the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

21/04/2011



Page 146

Page 3 of 3

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me on the below details.
details.

Yours sincerely,

Kendra Olson
Licensing Administrator
Haringey Council

Tel: 020 8489 5544

E-mail: kendra.olson@haringey.gov.uk

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be subject to legal
privilege and are intended only for the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom this email is
addressed. Any unauthorised use, retention, distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the system
administrator at Haringey Council immediately and delete this e-mail from your system.
Although this e-mail and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect which might affect any computer or system into which they are received and
opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure they are virus free and no
responsibility is accepted for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof. All
communications sent to or from external third party organisations may be subject to
recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

<Guidance for Reviews, from website.doc>

<Application for the review of a prem lic or club prem certificate.doc>

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

21/04/2011



Page 147



Page 148

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 149

APPENDIX 4

SECRETARY OF STATE GUIDANCE



“ Page 150

3

11. Reviews

- Page 90 P ..' N ...... “ e

THE REVIEYW PROCESS

111 The proceadings set out in the 2003 Act for
- reviewing premises licances répreseirt a key
protection for the community whera probtems
associated with'the licensing objectives are .
occurming after the grant or varfation of a
premises licence.

112 At any stage, following the grant of a premisds
licence, a responsihle autharity, or an
interested party, may ask the licensing
authprity to review the licence bacause of 2
matter arising at the premises in connection
with any of the four licensing objectives.

113 In addition, a veview of the licence will
normatly follow any action by the pdlfice to
close down the premises for up fo 24 hours on
grounds of disordar or noise nulsance asa
result of a notice of magistrates” court’s
daterniiation sent to the licensing authority.

114 Licensing authorities may not initiate their
own feviews of pramises licences, Officers of
the local authority wha are specified as
rasponsible autherities under the 2003 Act,
such as envirormental health officers, may
however raquest reviews on any matter which
relates to the promotion of one er mare of the
licensing objectives,

115 Representations made by a depattment of the
local authority which is a responsible authority
should be treated by the Ucensing autharity in

- pracisely the same way that they would treat
tepresentations made by any other bady or
individuzal.

116 In every case, the representation rust relate fo
particudar prarmises for which a premises
licence is in existence and must be relevant to
the promotion of the (icensing objectives, After
d'licence or certificate has been granted or
vaited, a comptaing retating o a general {aime

and disorder) situation in a town cenire shoutd
generally not; be reganded as a relevant
representation unless it can be positively tied
or linked by a causal connection to particular
premises, which would allow for a proper

" review of the licence or certificate, For
instance, a geagraphic cluster of complaints,
including alosg transport routes relsted to an
individuzal public house and jts closing time
could give grounds for 4 review of an existing
licence as well as direct incidents of crime and
disorder around a particular public house.

v

11.7 Representations must be in writing and may be
amplified at the subsequent hearing or may
stand in their own right. Additional
representations whick do ot amount to an
amplification of the criginal representation
may not be made at the hearing.

118 It is important to recognise that the promotion
of the licensing objectives relies heavily ana
partnership between licenca hotders,
authorised persors, interested pariies and
respohisible authorities in pursuit of common
aims. ft is therefore equally important that
raviews are not used to diive a wedge between
these groups in a& way that would undermine
the banefits of co-operatien. It 5 good practice
for authorised persons and responsible
authoriifes to give licence halders early
warning of thelr concerns about problems
identified at the prevnises concermed and of
the need for improvement. A failure to respond
10 such warnings is expected to lead to a

decision to request a review.

118 Where the request originates with an
interasted party — 2.2 a locat resident, -
residents’ aysociation, foeal business or frade
association —the lcensing authortty must first
consider whether the complaint: made is
relevant, vexatious, fivolous or repeiitious,

e ettt At
AT v S e an,

7
.

s e s

I A o i reims et 3000 e
tinr iy

LIE IR SN

R TR R TN

ERIL TN

ry wamg

7

C Hrm AR A 31T § 09 £ r




EPETTHOUS REPRESEMTATIONS

&

Guldance lssued under section 192 of tie Licenslng Act 2003

11,10 Further information for Interested parties

about the review pracess is available in
“Guidance for interasted parties; applying for 4
review” which can be found on the DCMS
website,

1137 Relevance, vexation and frivolousness were

dealt with in paragraphs 9.8 -- 9,13 above, A
vepetitious rapresentation is one that is
identical or substantially similar o

* @ ground for review specified in an earlier
application for review made in relation to
the satme premises licence whtich hag slready
been determined; o '

* Fepresentations cansidered by the bicensing
authority when the premises lirance was
fist granted; or

* representations which would have been

made when the application for the prermises

licence was first made and which were
extluded thel by raason of the prior issue
of a provisienal statement;

and, in addition to the above grounds, a
* reasonable intesval has not ¢lapsed since that
earller review or the geant of the licence,

1192 Licensing authorities are expected to be aware

of tha need to praven attempts to reviow
licenices merely as a second bite o the chemy
Tollowing the fatlure of representations to
persuade the licensing atthority on sarlier
occasions, It is for licensing authorities
themselves fo judge what should be-regarded
as & reasonable interval in these circumstarices,
However, thé Seeratary of State recommends
that: more than one raview asiginating from an
Interested parly should nox he peritted
Within 2 period of twelve mosnths on similar
Srounds save in compelling cireumstances or
where i arises foltowing a closure arder.

T1.13 The exclusion of complaint on the grotnds

that: it fs repetitiots does not apply to
responsible authorities which may make more |
than one request for a raview of a pramises
withitz 2 12 month period, ’

14 When a licensing autfority receives a tequest
for a review from a respensible autharity or an
interested party or in accardance with the
closure procedures described i Par 8 of she
2003 Act, it tusst atrange a hearing. The
arangements for the hearing rrwsst follow the
provisions set out by the Sacretary of State in
regulations. The details rray be viewed on the
DCMS website. The Secretary of State
considers it particularly important that the
premises ficence holder is fully aware of tie
represeniations made in respect of the
pramtises, any evidenca supporting the
representations and that they or their legal
representatives have therefore been able to

prepare a response,

POWERS OF A LICENSING AUTHORITY
M THE DETERMI

1115 The 2003 Act: provides a range of powers for

MATION OF A REVISW

the licensing authority on determining a
review that it may sxercise whers considers
them necessary for the premotion of the
licensing objectives,

1136 The licensing authority may decide that no

action is necessary if it finds that the review
does net require it to tale any steps necessary
to promote the licensing objectives, In addition,
there is nothing to prevent a licensing
authority issuing an informal Waming o the
licence holder andfor 1o recommand
improvement within a pariicular period of
time. it is expected that ticensing authorities
will regard such Wernings as an impartant
mechanisr for ensuring that the licensing

.
S Tk tamie s oo

mivav

PR




Page 152

R e

RN T S T R T 3 BT RATINERE s ST =
R Ry R = RIS T,

T R T Lo AU TR 3

R S P SRy

SHTE A TR

11.19 For exarmple, licansing authorities should be
_ alive to the possibility that the removal and
replacernient of the designated premises

responsible authorities like the police or supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a :
envisonmental health officers have already problem where the cause of the identified '

issued wamings requiring froprovernent - ' problem directly relates to poor managemert . . ’
either orally or in writing — that have faited as decisions made by that indlvidual. i
part of their own stepped approach to
conceyns, licensing authotities should not

wierely repeat that approach.
11.17 Where the licensing authority considers that

objectives are slfactively promoted and that
vratmings should be wssted in wadting to the
nelder of the licence. However, where

AP 4 0 v e —— ran A

11.20 Equally, it may emerg2 that poor managernent
is a direct reftection of poor company practice
or paticy and the tnerevemoval of the
designated premises supervisor may be an
inadequate respense 1o the problams

RO SN

[

action under its statutory poWers are REcessaTy,

it may take any of the following steps:

. to modify the condisions of the premises
ticance {which includes adding new
conditions or any alteration of amission of
an existing condition), for example, by

raducing the hows of opening or by requiring

door supervisors ak particular times;

. to exclude a licensable activity from the
scope of the ficence, for example, to exclude
the performence of live misic of playing of
recorded music (where it is not within the
incidental tive and recorded music
exernption); .

. to remove the designated premiises supervisor,
far axample, because they consider that the
problems are the result of poor managerment;

+ 1o suspend the licence for a period not
evcending three months;

« ‘o yevake the licence.

11.18 In deciding which of these powers o invoke,

# Is expected that licensing autherities should
so far as possible seek to astablish the cause
or causes of the concerns wiiich the
rapresentations idenitify, The remedial action
saken should generally be directed at these
gauses and should always be o more than a
necessary and propartionate response,

presented, Indeed, where subsequent review
hozrings are generated by represeritations, it
should b fare merely £ remove a SUCCEsSion
of designated prevaises supenvisors as this
would be a clear indication of deeper problerns
which impact upom the licensing'objectives.

14.21 Licensing authorities should also note that

modifications of conditions and axclusions of
ligensable activities may be imposed either
permanently or for a temporty perod of up
$a three inapths. Temporary chenges or
suspension of the licence for up to three
rmoniths could impact on the business holding
the licence Financially and wauld only be
expected 1o be purstied a5 @ Recessary means
of promoting the licensing ebjectives, So, for
instance, a licence could be suspended for a
weekend as a means of detering the holder
from allowing the problems that gave rise 0
¢he revisw to happen again, However, it will
slways be important that any detrimental
financial impact that may result from 2
licensing authority’s decision is necessary and
proportionate to the promation of the
licensing objectives.

T

T Y TR R PPNR Y 1.3

Ly—"
R I

AV 4 Sataritve = asfineriae o are
PPN

032 wn s




- Page 153

APPENDIX 5

STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY



10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

Page 154

certificates are required for works under the Building Regulations to
avoid contravention of those regulations.

Health and Safety

The Health & Safety Team within the Enforcement Service is
responsible for ensuring that businesses provide a safe working
environment for employees, members of the public and other persons
at the premises. The enforcement of Health & Safety is shared with the
Health & Safety Executive with local authorities responsible for retail
premises, warehouses, hotels, leisure type premises and certain
service type industries. This enforcement covers all of the premises
applicable to the licensing provisions of the 2003 Licensing Act.

Health & Safety Officers will work closely with other services such as
Building Control and agencies such as the London Fire and
Emergency Planning Authority. Their primary input will be to the Public
Safety objective in licensing control.

Environmental Health Noise Team

The Noise Team has powers under the EPA 1990 to investigate
reports of noise nuisance in any licensed premises.

Trading Standards

Trading Standards as Responsible Authorities will carry out test
purchasing for underage sales in licensed premises and will be able to
invoke any action required to ensure compliance with the mandatory
code in relation to persistently selling alcohol to underage.

Environmental Health - Food Team
The Food Team will inspect all food premises and are able to take

action in relation to any contraventions found under the Food Safety
Act 1990.

11.1

The Act itself does not state that a risk assessment is mandatory, but
this Licensing Authority encourages applicants to complete a risk
assessment. Applicants should remember that any risk assessment
must be followed by implementation of operating procedures and staff
trained in these procedures to minimise and mitigate the risks
identified. These procedures should be detailed through the operating
schedule accompanying the application. This will be specific to the
premises, the proposed licensable activities and hours of trading, the
risk assessment will have regard to:

Niall Bolger ~ Director Urban Environment 18
Robin Payne ~ Mead of Enforcemant Service



11.2

Page 155

e The location of the premises, e.g. the nature of nearby
premises, the times they area used, what they are used for,
whether that use could affect the proposed activities at the
licensed premises.

e If you had a pub which finished earlier than the adjacent
nightclub, is there the risk of large numbers of people trying to
gain access to the nightclub to continue their nights dinking?

e Are the surrounding properties residential, what steps can be
taken to reduce the risk of nuisance to local residents.

e Is the premises adapted for purpose, does it have double
glazing to minimise noise break out? Is there adequate means
of ventilation without the need for windows and doors to be
propped open?

e Are the means of escape in case of a fire adequate? Has the fire
risk assessment been carried?

e If customers are required to queue to gain entry are they able
to do so without causing an obstruction or putting themselves
in harms way.

e The proposed licensable activities and use,

e The proposed hours of operation

e The capacity of the venue, the customer profile, the kind of
people the operation of the premises is likely to attract.

o Consider the likely behaviour of the people while on the
premises and the if this is likely to change at different times of
the day or on specific days dependant on what is taking place
on the premises.

e Consider the potential for public nuisance arising from
customers smoking, eating and drinking in outdoor areas and
on the public highway outside the premises

The operating schedule forms part of the completed application form
for a premises licence. It sets out the type of licensable activity to be
provided, the times during which the activity will take place and the
times the premises is proposed to be open. The schedule needs to
contain the information necessary to enable the Licensing Authorities,
Responsible Authority or Interested Parties to assess whether the
steps to be taken to promote licensing objectives are satisfactory.
Applicants should therefore make informed judgements as to the
steps that may need to be undertaken to promote the licensing
objectives. Applicants are advised to volunteer conditions they are
willing and able to comply with.

The steps set out in the Operating Schedule will form the basis of the
conditions that are then attached to any licence granted.

iail Bolger — Director Lirban Environment 19
Robin Payne ~ Head of Enforcement Service



Page 156

If no relevant representations are made, the application will be granted
in accordance with the application and be subject to conditions
consistent with the Operating Schedule and the relevant mandatory
conditions. If representations are received the Licensing Authority will
hold a hearing. The Licensing Authority in determining the application
at the hearing will have regards for the steps put forward in the
operating schedule, and considers whether the proposed conditions
adequately suit the proposed activities. Conditions should be
expressed clearly, meaningfully and without ambiguity. The Authority
will reword meaningless unenforceable or ambiguous conditions in
Operating Schedules where necessary in order to ensure the
objectives are promoted. Contact with applicants will be made as
early as possible to clarify any questionable conditions offered.

With regard the licensing of garages and or filling stations, Section 176 of the
2003 Act prohibits the sale or supply of alcohol from premises that are used
primarily as a garage. However, the Licensing authority approach these
based on intensity of use, to establish primary use. Where such applications
are submitted, the licensing authority will expect relevant evidence to
accompany the application form and where there is any doubt the Licensing
sub Committee will decide whether or not any premises is used primarily as a
garage.

s

12.1

122

The Home Office has identified that a large percentage of violent
crimes, assaults and criminal damage are from offenders under the
direct influence of alcohol. The Council is committed to reducing crime
and disorder throughout the borough through its statutory duty under
the Crime and Disorder Act and through the Haringey Safer
Communities Strategy. It is acknowledged generally that alcohol
related violence was found to be a problem in night-time
entertainment areas and that almost a quarter of all arrests were drink
related. Direct findings summarised that the misuse of drugs and
alcohol had contributed to the increase of crime and disorder in the
borough with young men being of particular concern. Alcohol has also
been shown to be a factor in occurrences of domestic violence. The
Council works with partners to reduce crime and the fear of crime for
the communities we serve.

Crime and Disorder Risks

Good management, best practices and sound procedures in licensed
premises do and can make an important difference to the level of
alcohol related crime. When preparing the Operating Schedule there
are various conditions that are considered best suited to promote the
licensing objectives. Applicants for premises offering the sale of
alcohol should pay close attention to this and fully consider the
physical environment of the premises when proposing conditions,

piail Bolger ~ Director Urban Environment 20
Robin Payne — Head of Enforcement Service



Page 157

Factors for consideration include, for example, what measures are
necessary to prevent underage sales? what measures are necessary
to prevent alcohol from being sold outside of permitted hours? will
there be procedures in place to prevent sales of alcohol to intoxicated
persons especially in areas with street drinking problems?.

13.1

Members of the public visiting licensed premises have the right to
expect that due consideration has been taken in relation to public
safety. Licensees, as providers of the premises for the sale of alcohol
and/or regulated entertainment, must be able to demonstrate that they
have considered and put in effect measures to protect members of the
public. Carrying out licensable activities may involve potential risks to
the safety of performers and the public attending licensed premises.
This does not refer to public health, which is covered by other
legislation. Accordingly, where other legislation fails to make suitable
provisions to ensure public safety, the Licensing Authority will exercise
its licensing functions to secure the safety of members of the public
and performers. Public safety varies according to the individual style
and characteristics of the premises, the nature of the proposed
licensable activities/ regulated entertainment to be provided at the
premises and the anticipated number of persons attending the
premises. In considering Public Safety the Licensing Authority may not
consider issues covered by other legislation such as the Fire Safety
Regulatory Reform Order, or the Health and Safety at Work Act. Where
other legislation does not address specific risks they may be
addressed by the licensing regime.

The Licensing Authority will expect applicants to consider the
following matters, this is not an exhaustive list:

The blocking of public areas — this will apply both inside and outside
areas. Applicants should consider the impact of patrons congregating
in areas in close proximity to the premises and the possible safety
issues arising from patrons or others being forced to walk in the road
as a result.

Emergencies — means of escape in case of fire, bomb threats,
emergency management, contingency planning and evacuation.

Environment — premises should be adequately ventilated. If premises
are in residential areas keeping doors and windows open is not
recommended as a means of ventilation due to public nuisance
considerations on the Premises Licence.

Safe Capacity - not all premises have “safe capacities” set by the
Licensing authority. For many applicants, the question of how many
people to accommodate at the venue is determined solely by a the

Niall Bolger — Director Urban Environment 21
Robin Payne ~ Head of Enforcement Service



13.2

13.3

13.4

13.5

13.6

Page 158

venue risk assessment. This risk assessment should consider factors
such as floor space, number of toilets, potential queuing time and
available fire exits. Consideration should be given to the level of staff
necessary to deal with the needs of persons attending the premises. If
the venue does have a capacity limit there should be systems in place
to ensure it is not exceeded. This could be achieved by door
supervisors using clicker devices to count customers in and out.

Special effects — the Licensing Authority must be informed if special
effects such as flames, lasers, pyrotechnics, smoke, fog, foam or
firearms are to be used on the premises. A risk assessment must be
carried out in respect of each activity detailing the steps to be taken to
prevent and control risk to patrons and staff.

In order to promote public safety responsible authorities may make
representations on the grounds of public safety. The Licensing
Authority will encourage those applying for a premises licence to
undertake the necessary fire safety risk assessment and to be
compliant with all relevant building control rules and regulations.

The Council recommends that the Metropolitan Police Promotion/
Event Risk Assessment and the After Promotion/ Event Debrief Risk
assessment be used as an effective tool in this process.

Adult Entertainment

Nudity, striptease and other adult entertainment of a sexual nature no
longer falls within the remit of the Licensing Act 2003. These premises
are now regulated under the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982, which classify them as Sexual Entertainment
Venues (subject to the Council’s adoption of the amendment to
Schedule 3 by the Policing and Crime Act 2009 Such adult
entertainment is known as “relevant entertainment” In summary, this
will cover lap dancing / pole dancing and similar venues

However, we must be aware that the Act allows for premises to offer
adult entertainment up to 11 times in a calendar year without the need
for a licence under the LGMP Act 82. In such circumstances the
Licensing authority will pay attention to the conduct of the premises
and the activities being offered and will enforce the law diligently. This
Authority will seek to ensure that applicants applying for ‘the
performance of a dance’ on their licence are able to make clear that it
will not involve any adult entertainment as a condition on their licence..

This Authority recognises that the Indecent Displays (Control) Act 1981
prohibits the public display of indecent matter and the Licensing
Authority shall not therefore seek to impose conditions concerning
such displays inside or outside the premises. The Licensing Authority
shall, however, consider imposing conditions if it considers it

izl Bolger — Director Urban Environment 22
Robin Payne — Head of Enforcemaent Service



13.7

13.8

Page 159

necessary,in certain premises following a hearing. This could be
requiring conditions for the exclusion of minors from the premises.

Tables and Chairs Policy

Under s115 of the Highways Act 1980 permission is required to place
amenities such as tables and chairs on the public highway but
permission is not required to place tables and chairs on private
frontages. The Licensing Authority should ensure that where an
Operating Schedule indicates that tables and chairs are to be included
within the licensed area that an application is made to cover those
areas. The Licensing Authority will liaise with the Enviro Crime/ Street
Enforcement Teams about the grant of permission under Part 7A of
the Highways Act 1980. However, when determining the permit the
following matters will be considered:

e Whether the grant of the permit is likely to have an adverse
impact on the safety and amenity of local residents.

e The history of the permit holder/premises, particularly in relation
to past enforcement issues or complaints received.

e Whether the application receives any objections and the nature of
those objections.

e Whether the grant of the permit is likely to conflict with conditions
on any Premises Licence granted under the Licensing Act 2003
or meets the relevant planning requirements.

e Whether appropriate measures have been agreed and put into
effect by the applicant to mitigate any adverse impacts that may
arise as a result of being granted the permit.

e That the use of the tables and chairs will cease by 21.00 to
minimise any late night noise that may arise.

Door Supervisors

Whenever security operatives are employed at licensed premises to
carry out a security function, they must be licensed by the Security
Industry Authority (SIA).

e Competent and professional door supervisors are key to public
safety at licensed premises and the provision of door supervisors
is an action point for the leisure industry to consider in the Home
Office Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy.

e [f a licensee directly employs security operatives, he/she will
need to be licensed by the SIA as a supervisor/manager.

e This licensing authority will be looking to ensure that licensees
recruit SIA licensed door supervision staff from reputable
companies with SIA Approved Contractor Status.

e Licensees will need to have measures or procedures in place to
check the SIA register of door supervisors to ensure their

piall Bolger ~ Director Urban Environment 23
Robin Payne — Head of Enforcement Service



premises and customers are only protected by door supervisors
with an SIA licence.

141

14.2

14.3

14.4

14.5

14.6

14.7

Licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in the
early hours of the morning can cause a wide range of nuisances that
can impact on the people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of
the licensed premises. The Council is committed to protecting the
residents and businesses in the vicinity of these licensed premises.

In particular, late night activities cause much of this nuisance. Late
night cafés, clubs, pubs and restaurants can have a number of
adverse effects on the residents in the vicinity of these premises.
Nuisance such as noise, litter, anti-social behaviour, lights and odour
all contribute to the loss of amenity to the general public.

Noise nuisance is of particular concern; music, people talking,
ventilation equipment and traffic can all be disturbing especially at
night when ambient noise is low.

The conduct of customers leaving premises or spilling out into public
and open spaces is often a source of disturbance and anti-social
behaviour.  Problems can include littering, the breaking of glasses
and bottles, vomiting and urination.

Fly posting or any other illegal methods of displaying advertisements
relating to a licensed premises or events is considered to be a public
nuisance and will not be tolerated by the Council. The Council will take
action (including prosecuting) those that fly post and will support
action by other Councils against those that fly post.

The Council is aware of the importance of the licensing trade to the
local economy and its culture and leisure aspirations. Accordingly, it
will try and work together with individuals and bodies who are able to
make objection to licence applications, the statutory agencies and
licensed businesses to ensure that licensed premises can provide a
service in a responsible way and co-exist with the wider community.

In considering all licensed applications, the Licensing Authority will
consider the adequacy of measures proposed to deal with the
potential for nuisance and/or anti-social behaviour having regard to all
the circumstances of the application. The Licensing Authority will
expect applicants to address these issues under prevention of public
nuisance when preparing the Operating Schedule:

e Amplified music - noise from music played on the premises

Niall Bolger ~ Director Urban Environment 24
Robin Payne — Head of Enforcement Service



Page 161

e Customer noise - this may take many forms but of particular
concern:
Customers queuing to enter or leave the premises
Customers loitering outside the premises waiting for transport
- Alcohol related drunken behaviour and shouting
Customers eating, drinking, smoking in open air areas
Car horns/ car radios/slamming of car doors late at night in the
vicinity of licensed premises.

e Deliveries — early morning deliveries and late night clearing up, e.g.
the emptying of bottle bins

e Lighting — excessive artificial lighting in the vicinity of licensed
premises

e Litter/waste - litter and waste generated by the carrying.out of
licensable activities, e.g. wrappers and cigarette butts. Where
licensable activities give rise to the risk of customers dropping litter
in the vicinity of the premises, whether adequate arrangements are
in place to prevent littering and clearing it up

e Obstructions - the blocking of footpaths by customers eating,
drinking and smoking in the vicinity of licensed premises. Is there
an effective door and queuing policy to encourage good behaviour
outside the premises.

e Plant and machinery — noise from plant and machinery, including
air conditioning units, refrigeration units and kitchen extractors.
This may include smell nuisance from ventilation ducting and
kitchen extracts.

15.1

The main concern of regulatory authorities involves the exposure of
children to under age drinking, drug use and the necessary level of
supervision and care that needs to be exercised to ensure a safe
environment. Premises must ensure that children are protected from
physical, moral or psychological harm.

Applicants in their Operating schedule should set the appropriate
steps they will take to ensure proper protection of children from harm
while licensable activities are taking place. When addressing the
protection of children the applicant should initially identify any
particular issues having regard to their particular type of premises and
or activities that are likely to cause concern in relation to children.

These may include following:
A proof of age scheme and refusal book. Licensees may consider
adopting a challenge 21 Policy. Displaying the Challenge 21 posters

iNiall Bolger ~ Director Urban Environment 25
Robin Payne ~ Head of Enforcement Service



15.2

15.3

15.4

Page 162

throughout the premises. It is recommended that applicants,
particularly supermarkets small retailers and off licences obtain best
practice advice on ‘No Proof No Sale’ from Trading Standards Officers
to ensure alcohol is not being sold to under 18’s. Retailers who use
price/code scanning devices may wish to consider the use of a till
prompting mechanism on the tills and regular staff training on the laws
relating to children and alcohol. The operating schedule should also
state how the Licensee will discourage the sale of alcohol to
customers on behalf of children in the vicinity.

Where appropriate and particularly with regard to late public events,
the Licensing Authority advises licensees to include in the Operating
Schedule s procedures for lost and found children.

In cases of under 18 events the Licensing Authority strongly
recommends that applicants adopt a Code of Conduct/policy for
these events to ensure the four Licensing Objectives are complied
with. This could include;

e Searches on entry to prevent alcohol being brought onto the
premises -

o Policy to prevent under aged persons leaving and returning to the
premises in order to consume alcohol outside

e Where there is normally a bar, ensuring that alcohol is not on

display and is locked away

Ticketed events to monitor capacity

No adult entertainment

CRB check staff assisting at the event and at the end of the event

Sufficient stewards monitoring the event

Ensure an efficient dispersal at the end of the event and the young

people are not left hanging around outside the premises

Children & Alcohol

Young people aged 16 and 17 will only be permitted to consume beer,
wine or cider on licensed premises if accompanied by an adult 18
years and over and are eating a table meal.

Children aged under 16 are not allowed into premises that are
predominantly used for the supply and consumption of alcohol on the
premises unless they are accompanied by an adult.

The Council however recognises the wide variety of premises for
which licences may be sought. These include premises which are not
predominantly used for the supply and consumption of alcohol
including theatres, cinemas, restaurants, cafes, takeaways, community
halls and schools. Access by children to these types of premises will
not be limited unless specified in the Licensing Act 2003 or considered
necessary to do so in order to protect them from harm.

piall Bolger - Director Urban Environment 26
Robin Payne ~ Mead of Enforcemeant Service




15.5

15.6

15.7

15.8

15.9

15.10

Page 163

The Licensing Authority encourages licensees to demonstrate in the
Operating Schedule that they have considered guidance from the
Portman Group Code of Practice on the naming, packaging and
promotion of alcohol drinks to prevent children from being enticed into
purchasing these products.

Children and Cinemas

Films cover a vast range of subjects some of which deal with adult
themes and/or contain scenes that are considered unsuitable for
children within certain age groups.

The Council shall impose a condition in all premises licences and all
club premises certificates to prevent the viewing of films by children
below the age restriction for that film as classified according to the
recommendations of the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC) (or
any other body designated under section 4 of the Video Recordings
Act 1984) or the council, as the case may be.

The Council must be satisfied that where age restriction films are
shown, the premises are suitable in terms of the access and the film
cannot be viewed by under-age children through any aperture.
Access control shall be via the employment of suitably stationed adult
staff.

Children and Public Entertainment

Conditions may be imposed on licences for premises where children
will be present at places of public entertainment to the effect that adult
staff must be present to control the access and egress of children and
to ensure their safety. In appropriate cases and where relevant the
Licensing Authority will expect the licence to show how they intend to
provide for the supervision of children as customers or as performers
providing regulated entertainment. Licensees will have to demonstrate
that consideration has been given to the welfare of children as
performers or customers

Where a large number of children are likely to be present on any
licensed premises, the Licensing Authority will impose conditions
requiring an adequate ratio of adults to children in order to ensure the
prevention of harm to children and to also ensure public safety.

The Council will expect the premises to provide adequate numbers of
attendants in accordance with model conditions shown at appendix F
of the guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

MNiall Bolger — Director Urban Environment 27
Robin Payne - Mead of Enforcemaent Service



15.11

15.12

16.1

16.2

171

17.2

18.1 The Council will not take ‘commercial demand’ into account when
considering an application as this is a matter for the planning committees
and for the market.

Niall Bolger — Director Urban Envirorment 28

Page 164

Details of requirements for operating schedules in respect of
protection of children from harm are contained in the Appendix to this

policy.

(For the purpose of this policy a "child” means an individual aged
under 16 or who is unaccompanied if he is not in the company of an
individual aged 18 or over as defined in the

Licensing Act 2003)

Measures will need to be in place to ensure the exclusion of persons
under 18 from the premises when entertainment of an adult or sexual
nature is taking place.

In meeting the licensing objectives the Council would expect the
applicants to take into consideration the transport arrangements for
dispersing people from their premises so to avoid concentrations
outside their premises and in town centres. This could include
directing people to public transport routes or making sultable
arrangements with licensed cabs or mini-cabs.

The Council supports the Safer Travel at Night initiatives in conjunction
with Transport for London, the Greater London Authority and the
Metropolitan Police.

The Council recognises the value of cultural activities including live
music, dancing, street art, circus and theatre, and will take proper
account of these needs to encourage and promote them for the wider
cultural benefit of the community. It will not seek to place
unreasonable restrictions on these activities where the licensing
objectives are not put at risk.

The Council will seek to obtain a balance between the potential for
limited neighbourhood disturbances and the benefits of cultural
activities to the whole community. It will take care not to deter such
activities when the risk to the licensing objectives does not justify it.
Only conditions strictly necessary for the promotion of the licensing
objectives will be attached to licences. The Council is aware of the
need to avoid measures as far as possible that deter live music,
dancing and theatre by imposing direct costs of a substantial nature.

Robin Payne ~ HMead of Enforcement Service



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Draft minutes - Kassaba

	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 Yorem Social Club, 450 West Green Road, Tottenham, N15 3PT
	Yorem PART 2 (2)
	Yorem PART 3 (2)
	Yorem PART 4 (2)

	7 Kelco, 18 High Street, Hornsey, London N8 7PB
	Kelco PART 2
	Kelco PART 3
	Kelco PART 4
	Kelco PART 5


